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Managing Director’s review

Introduction

We have completed the first year of our regulatory
contract Asset Management Plan (AMP") 4,
which covers the period 2005-10. It has been a
chalienging vear all round. We delivered a solid
financial performance in a pericd that has seen
significant changes to our business.

Ofwat has set exacting efficiency targets for this
period and during the year we began to Implement
the organisational changes necessary to achieve
them. Progress was good. We reduced employee
numbers; removed management layers improving
information flow; reviewed and consolidated office
accommadation enhancing overhead centrol; and
began a programme to streamline procurement
processes. The last of these measures involves
establishing long-term relationships with a reduced
number of suppliers, incentivising them to make
continucus improvements and standardising
designs where possible, As a result of these actions
our operating expenditure is now, after the first
year, ahead of plan and less than £4 million from
the Ofwat determination.

However, in commaon with the rest of the industry,
we face a significant challenge with rising energy
prices. This did not impact performance in
2005/06 as our energy contracts were mostly
fixed. We are on track to improve energy efficiency
and thus buy iess electricity this year.
Nevertheless, energy price increases are likely to
raise costs by approximately £25 million in
2006/07. We will continue efforts to improve
efficiency and outperform the Ofwat determination
in other arzas to compensate for the increase in
energy cost.

A dry summet, followed by a winter with short

but severe cold pericds craating ground movement,
has driven higher volumes of pipe bursts over the
winter period. This resulted in 2005/06 being

a particularly challenging year for leakage
management. Reported actual leakage has
increased by approximately 17Mid, 3% greater
than 2004/05. A recovery plan has been in place
for'severai months to drive down work backlogs
and reduce repair times. Already a leakage
reduction of around 20MId has been recorded in
April. We are confident that these plans will deliver
the AMP4 iecakage targets.
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Despite the dry summer, we maintained water
supply to our customers. We do not envisage
introducing any special measures for customers
aver this summer period. We continued to promote
water efficiency among domestic and business
customers. Since evidence suggests that dry years
are likely to become more frequent, the AMP4
programme includes measures to improve security
of water supply and o make sure that we have
sufficient water resources to meet customers'
foreseeable future needs.

The AMP4 contract for 2005-10 includes a capital
investment programme of appraximately £2.6
billion. This includes:

- more than £400 million on maintaining
water supplies

- £150 million on improving drinking
water quality

- arcund £850 million on maintaining
and improving river quality
- more than £350 million improving
sewers and dealing with sewer flooding, and

- more than £260C million to reduce leakage

Our focus this year was to Implement the new
procurement and supply chain processes that will
be used in the programme, and to mobilise the
first of the 900 projects that it is due to manage.
Net capital expenditure, excluding spending on
infrastructure maintenance of £95 million, was
£305 million for the year. Adjusting for the
changes to the programme, to be agreed with
Ofwat through the change control process,

and for timing differences, we have generated
approximately 6% efficiencias over and above
the determination.

This was largely driven hy the use of better
technologies, better designs and greater
efficiencies. It is still early days in AMP4, but we
aim to mairtain similar out-performance over the
rest of AMP4,




Impravements continued to be made in delivering
our core activities of providing safe, clean drinking
water and effectively removing and treating sewage.

Drinking water standards improved, with compliance
standards increasing from 99.91% {0 99.96%.

Our performance on sewer flooding met or
exceeded our targets for most measures and we
avercame problems with the supply of phosphate
removal chemicals to achieve 89.9% compliance
of sewage treatment effluents.

As a result of a referral by Ofwat, the Serious Fraud
Office is undertaking a criminal investigation into
alleged reporting irregutarities made to Ofwat by
Severn Trent Water between 2000 and 2003
concerning leakage. Severn Trent is supporting
Ofwat in its review of these allegations and will
co-operate fully with the Serious Fraud Office.

In March 2006, the Ofwat interim report into
allegations of false reporting found that we had
overcharged customers during 2004/05 and had
set prices too high for 2005-2010, Immediately
following the report, we apologised unreservedly

to ail our customers. We had already voluntarily
proposed to reduce the Qfwat allowed price increases
by £7 million and, on receipt of the report, agreed
with Ofwat a mechanism for rebating to customers
all remaining amounts as guickly as possible.

At the end of February 2006, we alsc began an
investigation into misreporting of customer relations
data to Ofwat, The data concerns the handling of
customer billing queries and telephone contacts
over several years, We have kept Ofwat fully informed
on the progress of the investigation, They have been
invoived In the drafting of the Terms of Reference

Turnover - £m

Profit before fax - £m

for our internal investigation. In May 2006 we
jointly appointed independent forensic accountants
(Ernst & Young LLP) to verify our findings and
where necessary undertake further investigations.

Further details are set out in note 16d) to the
financial statements on page 32.

We continue to work with many custormner and
envirgnmental groups to promote a sustainable
environment.

Cur teams in conservation, access and recreation
have achieved many successes in reintroducing
species by creating suitable habitats.

High profile stories such as the reintroduction of
black grouse to the Upper Derwent Valley have
raised awareness of our conservation activities with
key stakeholders while the creation of habitats for
bats, hedgehogs and owls have helped reinforce
our commitment to the environment.

The ‘Be Smart’ schame has recently been
introduced by the education team. It has enabled
us to liaise with schools and to help them as
customers to reduce their consumption as well
as to raise awareness of the importance of water
conservation with our customers of tomarrow.
This scheme is run in line with the national
curriculum and is a voluntary scheme which has
generated a great deal of positive response from
participants and local press.

We also suppart our local communities through
a range of activities including sponsorship,
staff volunteering and charitable donations.

investmeént — £m

{excluding exceptional items}

02| 893 02 02
03[ 505] 03 03
o4 545] 04 04
05 [ 599 05 05
06 06 06
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Managing Director’s review

Customers continue to be our priority and we are
committed to delivering the high standards of service
our customers expect and deserve.

Financial review

The financial statements on pages 15 to 36 report
both the company and consolidated results of the
Severn Trent Water Limited group of companies.
The group report provides a complete view of
activitias, as certain financing arrangaments for
the benefit of the group are facilitated through

the company's subsidiaries. This financial review
therefore refers to the consolidated results of the
Severn Trent Water Limited group.

Turnover rose by 13.8%, to £1,137.7 million
{2005: £999.3 miliion). Prices to our customers
rose hy 15.2% reflecting the increase arising out
the price determination set by Ofwat in 2005
and in RPI.

We continued to experience growth in income
including new customers and income initiatives
fallowing the introduction of a new billing system,
however, this increase Is offset by & reduction in
income due to reduced consumption and to
more customers switching to metering.

Operating profits increased by £76.1 million to
£403.6 million (2005: £327.5 million) before
exceptional charges of £0.7 million (2005: £10.6
million}. This was after a charge for £10.6 million,
the expected cost reiating to 2006 and prior years
of the agreemant made with Ofwat to credit each
customer account during 2006/07, following the
regulator’s interim report of 7 March 2006. Profit
on ordinary activities before taxation was £276.0
million (2005: £194.5 millicn).

Operating costs {before exceptional items,
depreciation and release of deferred income) were
£451.5 million, an increase of £32.1 million
(2005: £419.4 million).

Depreciation, including infrastructure renewals
expenditure, increased by £30.7 million to £289.1
million (2005: £258.4 million}. This increase
reflects the continued effect of our level of investment.

Gross capital expanditure, including spending
on infrastructure maintenance, in the year was
£439.1 mitlion (2005: £452.4 million).

Capital expenditure is expected o be around
£500 million in the year ending 31 March 2007.

4 Severn Trent Water Limited

Total net group borrowing at 31 March 2006
amounted to £2,484.8 million (2005: £2,386.7
miliion). Of this, 72.0% (2005: 66.3%) was
represented by fixed interest borrowings, and
61.4% (2005: 68.9%) was represented by
amounts repayable after five years. Net interest
payable reduced by £0.6 million to £129.4
million, reflecting the favourabie interest rates
being achieved on our additional borrowings
which are being made to finance cur continued
high tevel of investment.

Customer relations

Customers continue to be our priority and we

are committed to delivering the high standards

of service our customers expect and deserve.

We do however acknowledge that some customers
have had to wait lgnger than we would want in
order to speak to us. This in turn has led to more
customers abandening calls. We alse acknowledge
that the number of customers receiving an engaged
tone has risen.

As part of our process review, aur investigations
have identified that we have been misstating our
customer service data to Ofwat. This has resulted
in revised figures for performance which are below
target. Qur estimate of the corrected figures show
that our performance in customer service is
unsatisfactory, and improving performance will te
a high priority for 2006/07. We are reviewing our
methodciogies to ensure that they are compliant
with the Ofwat guidelines and have implemented
a new reporting regime.

Coliecting the correct information for our bills
assists with reducing the level of customer enguiries
and complaints, and also minimises the nead for,
and cost of, reconciliation. As such we are going to
read customer meters on a six monthly basis.
Previously, meters were read annually and an
estimate was generated six months later. To support
this initiative, recruitment will commence in the
early part of the 2006/07 financial year to employ
additional meter readers. This financial year, meter
reading was brought back within the company.




The vast majority of customers have been transferred
onto our new billing system, Target. The functionality
of Target broadly matches that of its predecessor
but it has proved a very different system to operate
and the service improvemenis that were initiaily
envisaged have not been entirely realised. Our new
systern ICE, or Improving Customer Experience,
has gone live at our billing contact centre in Derby
and as new ICE applications develop, this will help
our teams to resolve more customer enguiries at
the point of contact.

Last year cash collections amounted to £1,077
millicn, which was ahead of target. Durling 2006
our cverali trade debt increased by 24.2% to
£89.0 million which is well in excess of our 2006
price increase and also takes into account the
continued impact of customers switching from
unmeasured to measured charges.

The increase in customer debt has been almost
entirely restricted to a growth in the debt less than
1 year old category, reflecting the impact that the
operational issues within our Customer Relations
directorate have had on our billing and collection
performance. There has been a slight reduction in
the value of debt falling within the over 1 year old
category, reflecting the continued success of our
tailcred debt recovery approach. We continue to
target those customers who have an ability to pay,
through the use of the court system. The taitored
approach is facilitated by the ongoing use of third
party data providers to supplement cur own
internaily captured data.

In addition to this, the Severn Trent Water Trust
Fund is made available to those customers who
are unable te pay. Although funding is limited

and is not available in every instance, customers
are given the necessary information through our
employees and can apply to the Trust for assistance.

During the year 2006, we have made a donation
of £3.5 million to the Trust which is £0.5 million
greater than that made in 2005.

Whilst our processes are significant, our people are
the kay to our service delivery. To improve service
levels we are putting in place a training programme
for our customer service teams, focusing on the
quality of service delivered to ensure customers are
always provided with the appropriate response to
their enguiries. We are currently piloting a customer
focus team in the contact centre to allow individual
agents to own a customer query and follow it through
to resolution. With the collection of knowledge and
skills in this team, we are heping o resolve more
customer queries at the initial point of contact.

Operational review )

2005/06 has been a challenging year particularly
in relation to our leakage performance.
Notwithstanding this, our overall performance on
delivery of water and sewerage services has been
maintained at a high standard.

The leakage target for 2005/06 was 505 Mi/d and
our year end reported performance was 542 Mli/d.
This is estimated to be an actual increase in
leakage of 17 MI/d with the remainder of the
increase due to improved data and new
assumptions, The rate of mains bursts increased
by 6% during the year end due to problems

with resourcing the repair work, backlogs and
response times were increased. We have mobilised
additional resources and excellent progress Is being
made through the early part of 2006/07 with
backlogs now down to historic levels, reducing
volumes of water into supply and leakage levels
declining. Despite the decline in leakage
performance during 2005/06, we ended the year
with full reserveoirs and no prospects of a hosepipe
ban in 2006/07.
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Managing Director’s review

Compliance with all drinking water standards was
maintained during 2005 with an improvement from
the previous year from 99.91% to 99.96%.

We have put a strong focus ¢n health and safety
during the year, which has resulted in a 23%
reduction in the number of reportable accidents.
Cur focus for 2006/07 Is to achieve a further
substantial reduction through addressing the safety
behaviour of our employees.

Compliance with all drinking water standards was
maintained during 2005 with an improvement
from the previous year from 89.91% to 99.96%.
Of the eighteen schemes in our capital investment
programme targeted to improve water guality, all
but three were delivered during the year. The late
schemes were completed by the end of June
2006. We are alsc embarking on a number of
studies to establish customer perceptions of the
taste, odour and hardness of our water before
delivery improvements within the ¢hosen study
area. This work will help inform our thinking on
our future water treatment standards.

Qur performance on sewage treatment effluents
continues at a very high standard, We did have a
problem with the supply of chemical for phosphate
removal for a relatively short period and this
resulted in a reduction of overall compliance

far 2005 from 100% in the previous year to
99.9%. This prablem has been fully resolved.

Our performance on sewer floading for 2005/06
has met or exceeded our targets for most measures.

We continue to make significant investment

in renewable energy generation. In addition to
contributing to achievement of our sustainability
objectives, the importance of these projects has
been increased by the rise in energy prices.

As much of the energy generated is used on our
sites, this has resulted in an overall reduction in
energy imported from the grid during the year.
Cur sites generated about 18% &f our energy
needs from Cembined Heat and Power (CHP)
and hydro power generation.

From sustainability to corporate responsibility

We preduced our first enviranmental action plan in
1892 and since then have maintained an excellent
and improving level of environmental performance
linked to our principal activities. Throughout this
period we have built upon our successas and
extended our environmental action plan to cover
the wider sustainability agenda.

6 Severn Trent Water Limited

This year we have taken anather step forward
and developed this work into a fully integrated
cerporate responsiblility policy. In doing this,

we have considered our impact not only in the
environment and community, but also within the
workplace and marketplace. Building on this we
have produced a five year action plan for AMP4,
‘Delivering Corporate Responsibility’, that
encapsulates what my executive team consider is
important to the company [n this area and shows
our continued commitment to achieving mare than
just compliance. Each year we wilt publish an
update which will chart progress on the delivery
of our targets and provide detailed information
on our performance.

We have also extended our corporate responsibility
agenda to cover our annual in-house Awards.

This year the awards categories have been updated
to take account of the full range and diversity of
issues that our corporate responsibility agenda spans
within the business. The event celebrates the
achievements of employees whao have (ncorporated
the principles of corporate responsibility into their
everyday work. Each year, those employees
receiving awards also gain monetary prizes to
donate to iocal and national community and
environmental projects or charities of their choice,

Climate change continues to pose an immense
challenge 10 the viability of a water company’s long
term water resources. We have been involved in a
number of regional and national leve! groups o
establish the impact that climate change may have
an us and to ensure we are prepared. However, as
water quality standards continue to become ever
tighter, we are having to invest in increasingly
energy intensive treatment processes, and are
therefore indirectly contributing to global warming
ourselves. To ensure long term sustainability we
need to work with cur regulators to maximise the
benefits to customers and the communities we
serve by ensuring that a holistic view is taken of
the impact of raising environmenta! standards.




To help mitigate cur impact ¢n climate change

we are taking great steps not only to minimise
our demand for energy by implementing efficiency
measures at both operational and non-operational
sites but also by generating our own eleclricity
from renewable sources. Our renewabies
programme has continued to grow with energy
production increasing from 110 Gwh in 2004/05
to 153 Gwh in 2005/06. At present the majority of
this is produced from the combustion of methane
arising from the anaerobic digestion of sewage
sludge with a small amount of hydro electricity
generation. Over the coming AMP period we plan
to maximise both these renewable sources while
investigating other options such as solar and

wind power.

Looking to the future, we see the implementation
of the Water Framework Directive as being of
fundamental importance to developments in the
aquatic environment. We are fully engaged with
the deveiopment of this work nationally and are
expecting to play active roles in the River Basin
Planning Liaison Panels currertly being established.
We are als¢ looking at the potential impact this
couid have on our business and have developad
a number of forward |ooking scenarios which we
are using to inform our business planning process
that is looking well heyond the end of this Asset
Management Plan period.

Biodiversity

As this is the first year of AMP4, much of our
effort has gone into the early stages of plarning
those schemes which will improve river water
quality downstream of some 100 sewage treatment
works and 176 intermittent discharges. We will
also be investigating the impact of discharges to
rivers and groundwaters at more than 30 locations.
We have already delivered improved sewage
treatment at 10 sewage works, including provision
of phosphorus removal at 3 sites. In addition 32,
intermittent discharges have been improved or
shown to be satisfactory.

QOur Biodiversity Action Plan (BAP) sets a number
of biodiversity targets in cur 2005-2010 Action
Plan for Delivering Corporate Responsibility.

This includes reviewing and updating the BAP to
ensure that we incorporate the lessons we have
learned over the first five years of its operation.

We will report our progress against these targets each
year in line with other targets in our action plan.

Following a review by English Nature of all S85I
boundaries in England the number of sites we
wholly or partly own has dropped to 25. An
assessment of these sites by English Nature shows
60.6% (by area) to be in favourable condition or
unfavourable and recovering. We have agreed with
English Nature the remedial action necessary to
bring ahout favourabie conditions in our gther
SSSI's. However at some of these sites we will
need to work with partner organisations as external
conditions outside our control need to be
addressed. For Instance diffuse pollution originating
from agricultural and other land uses which flow
into our catchments can have significant impacts
on the SS8SI's within our ownership. We are currently
on target to address the remedial action for which
we are responsible and are working with our partner
arganisations to secure an averall improvement.

We carry out significant biodiversity work following
engineering schemes undertaken as part of our five
year Asset Management Plan. To ensure that the
potential for biodiversily improvement is maximised,
we have been working on the producticn of a
booklet ‘Landscaping for Biodiversity’ providing
best practice guidance for our engineers on
landscaping schemes. The bocklet advises on

the use of native floral species that will maximise
habitat creation for fauna and invertebrates.

Sewage treatment sites using reed beds as a
tertiary treatment process continue to play an
important role in our management of target
habitats. This supports species within our region
that are on the UK Biodiversity Action Plan. A new
project has been started this year looking at the
management of these vital habitats, and we will
repart on its successes in future years. We have
also continued our work with species over the last
year with special attenticn being given to black
grouse, otters, tree sparrows and water voles,

A major reintroduction of water voles at our
Netheridge sewage works has been undertaken with
the retease of 60 baby voles at the site, Some of
these have been fitted with radio tags so we can
monitor their progress, and to date they seem to
have responded well to their new surroundings.
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Managing Director’s review

We believe we are on track to deliver the AMP4
programme and meet our regulatory obligations.

Qur people

We have reaffirmed our company value as

‘we care’, for colleagues, customers, communities,
compliance and company. We take the colleagues
element of this very seriously and it underping
much of our thinking around staff motivation,
recruitment and fetention. This year has seen

us reset our leadership agenda for the business.
We have worked hard with the executive and
senior management teams fo establish a culture
and leadership style appropriate to the

chalienges ahead,

We continue to promaote equality of opportunity
and ensure we have a diverse workforce which
reflects the communities that we serve. We have
been working closely with community organisations
and using more innovative approaches to
recruitment. We also encourage employees o
meet through both formal and informal networks
to discuss diversity related topics outside of work
and this has proved helpful in raising the profile of
this issue. We receive a ‘silver certificate standard’
from the Race for Oppertunity organisation for

our work in this during 2006.

We continue to work in partnership with our Trade
Union colleagues. This includes joint working on
business change proposals and the maintenance
of a positive industrial relations climate. We have
differentiated pay for all levels of our staff based ¢n
personal performance driven by a new pay maodel
which determines the amount of pay available

for distribution dependent upen the company's
financial performance, safety performance and
staff absence rates.

We have focussed much time and attention on
ensuring we have the right people in the right
place at the right time not only for today but also
for our future requirements. To this end, we have
undertaken succession management activities

at all levels of our organisation.

We have also maintained tight contro! over our
manpower humbers during the course of the year.
In January 2005, following our price determination,
we announced manpower efficiencies of up to 350
posts to be achieved over the five year regulatory
period. By March 2006, we have reduced our like-
for-like manpower by around 200 of these posts,
after taking into account transfers in of staff from
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our associated engineering consulting business,
Charles Haswel! and Partners Limited and our IT
systems business, Severn Trent Systems Limited.

These reductions have been achieved through
a combination of limiting external recruitment,
voluntary staff turnover and redundancy and
we have been successful in actively seeking
redeployment opportunities for many of those
who would have otherwise been affected by
the changes.

Health and safety

Improving the health and safety of our operations
continues to be a critical element in cur strategy.
We helieve that effective health ana safety
management comes fram implementation of
rchust health and safety management systems
and we are therefore pleased that we have again
secured recognition from the British Safety Council
for our progress in this area through the award of
10 'five star’ ratings {the highest score available)
from each of the audits conducted during the
course of the year on our sites.

Cutlook

in 2005/06 we made a good start to AMP4.
Although it is too early, after just one year of

the five year period, to forecast our eventual
performance on the contract, we are confident
about our ability to control operating costs and
deliver our five year capital programme. We believe
we are on track t¢ deliver the AMP4 programme
and meet our regulatory obligations.

We must rebuild our reputation with custemers
and all of our stakeholders to ensure we deliver
the high standards that they expect and deserve.
We will be working hard over the forthcoming year
to ensure all that we do is done in a ‘safe’ manner,
safe for everyone that comes into contact with
Severn Trent Water and safe for the environment
and the heritage for which we are responsible.

Jony Wray — Managing Director




Directors’ report

The Directors present their report, together with the audited
financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2006,

Principal activities

The principal activities of the company and its subsidiary
undertakings are the supply of water and the treatment and
disposal of sewage.

Resuits

The results prepared are for Severn Trent Water Limited and
its subsidiary undertakings.

The group's turnover was £1,137.7 million (2005: £999.3
million}, and operating profit was £402.9 million (2005:
£316.9 million}. Profit on ordinary activities before taxation
was £276.0 million {2005 £194.5 million}.

Business review and future developments

A review of business activities and future developments is
contained within the Managing Director’s review on pages 2 to 8.

A review of activities is also contained within the Annual Report
and Accounts of Severn Trent Pic. A copy of this report can

be obtalned on writien request to the Company Secretary,
Severn Trent Plg, 2297 Coventry Road, Birmingham B26 3P,
{there is no charge for this publication). Alternatively, the report
can be viewed and downloaded from Severn Trent Plc's website
at www.severntrent.com/reports2006.

In May 2004 an employee of Severn Trent Water Limited {the
company} raised a number of allegations relating, in particular,
to alleged accounting inaccuracies and regulatory returns,

On 31 October 2005, as a result of a referral by Ofwat, the
Serious Fraud Office (SFO) informed the company that it was
undertaking a criminal investigation into alleged reporting
irregularities made to Ofwat by the company between 2000
and 2003. Ofwat had been conducting its own investigation
following the allegations made by the employee of the company.
The matter reparted to the SFC concerned data on leakage.

The company’s internal investigation and Qfwat’s investigation
were thorough and lengthy, requiring compiex judgements. Severn
Trent’s judgements have not been identical to Ofwat's in avery
aspect, but in the interests of making amends as soon as possible,
the board believed it was sensible to proceed by agreement.

In March 2006, the Ofwat interim report into allegations of
false reporting foung that we had overcharged our customers
during 2004/C5 and had set prices too high for 2005-10,
Immediately follewing the report, we apologised unreservediy io
all our customers and we have agreed with Ofwat a mechanism
for rebating them. We had already voluntarily proposed to ralse
prices by £7 million Tess than allowed under the 2006/07 price
limits for each of the four years to 2009-10C.

Ofwat measures the service that we provide to customers by

a series of indicators known as DG2 to DG2. These cover;
water supply pressure, interruptions and restrictions; sewer
flooding problems; speed of response to three types of contact
with customers; and the proportion of metered customers who
receive a bill hased on an actual meter reading. Further details,
alang with the levels of service for the water industry can be
found in the Ofwat annual report on www.ofwat.gov.uk,

At the end of February 2006, we also began an investigation
into misreporting of our DGE, DG7 and DGY customer relations
data to Ofwat. The data concerns the handiing of customer
billing queries and telephane contacts over several years.

We have kept Ofwat fully informed on the progress of

the investigation.

On 7 April 2006 the company announced Tt was giving Ofwat
an interim report on misreporting of customer relations data.

On 8 June 2006 Ofwat announced that it proposed to levy a
financial penalty, yet to be determined, on the company for
custemer service failures.

Further details are set out in note 16d) 1o the financial
statements on page 32.

Dividends and reserves

The company's dividend palicy is to declare dividends which
are consistent with the company's regulatory obligations and
at a level which is decided each year after consideration of

a number of factars, including regulatory uncertainty, market
expectations, actuai and potential efficiencies, future cash fiow
requirements and balance sheet considerations.

The amount declared is expected to vary each year as the
impact of these factors changes. Consistent with this policy,
the dividend declared by the company in 2006 amounted
to £154.7 million (2005: £147.1 million}.

Transfers to reserves are set out in note 15 to the financial
statements on page 31.

Directors

The Directors of the company who served during the year and
up to the date of this report are set out belgw:

J H Bailey

| Effiott

R $ S Martin

C S Matthews
G C Messham
S H Reilly

P F Stephenson
S K Stubbs

M R Wilson

A P Wray

Subseguent to the year end Mr M W Keogh was appointed
as a Director with effect from 3 May 2006 and Mr J H Bailey
resigned as a Director on 3 May 20086.

Resigned 30 June 2005

Resigned 13 December 2005

Directors’ inferests

The interests of the Directors at the year end in the share capital
of Severn Trent Plc, according to the register maintained under
the provisions of the United Kingdom Companies Act 1985,

are set out in note 3 to the financial statements on page 22.

None of the Directors retains any notifiable interest in the shares
of the company or any other subsidaries as at 31 March 2006.

Directors' remuneration Annual bonus plan

Executive directors are eligible for annual bonuses to encourage
improved performance, measured by reference to both financial
and nen-financial factors. Performance targets are established by
the Severn Trent Plc remuneration committee to align executive
directors’ interests with sharcholders and comprise profitability,
specific targets relating to health and safety performance and
the achievement of personal objectives. The maximum bonus
entittement far any director is 50% of salary.

Given the prime importance which the board and the
remuneration committee place on health and safety issues,
the indicative bonus is then adjusted by a multiplier based
on health and safety performance but, in all cases, subject
to the overal! bonus maximum. The maximum bonus payable
o executives below board level differs but, in all cases, is no
higher than the honus opportunity enjoved by the executive
director to whom they report. The remuneration committee
considers that the performance requirements are stretching.
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Directors’ report

The annual bonus scheme comprises of two elements,
company and perscnal, and operates as follows:

(1) Company bonus is linked to the company's (i.e. Severn
Trent Water's) financial performance based on achievement
of profit before interest, tax and amortisation (PBITA} targets.
The maximum bonus that can be achieved under this
category is 33% of salary.

(2

—

Personal bonus is based on the Managing Director’s
assessment of the director's achievement of personal
targets relevant to their line duties within the company.
These are reviewed as part of an annual performance
appraisal process. The maximum bonus that can be
achieved under this category is 17% of salary.

With regard 1o the Managing Director, the assessment is made
by the Group Chief Executive and the Remuneration Committee
of Severn Trent Pic.

Any bonus achievement based on the above elements

of the scheme is subject to & heaith and safety multiplier.
Health and safety has been identified as a priority area for
the company and directors have been set targets based on
two factors:

A minimum of nine British Safety Council audits of company
sites, with bonus dependent upon audit performance; and a
20% reduction in the number of RIDDOR accidents per 1,000
employees against the previous financial year.

Maximum performance under the above two categories would
result in earnings from company performance and personal
fargets being multiplied by up to 1.5 (but not exceeding the total
nenus cap of 50% of salary). Failure to achieve threshold levels
under the above targets would result in zero bonus being paid.

In 2005/06 the company outperformed against its PBITA target
and achieved a full heaith and safety multiplier. These outcomes
were subject to an independent audit. However, In recognition
that the company had performed unsatisfactorily in some areas
during 2005/06 the Managing Director recommended a
discretionary overview to the Severn Trent Plc Remuneration
Committee of any bonus earned under the above scheme and
reduced the bonus cap to 30% of salary. The Plc Remuneraticn
Committee approved this recommendation.

In addition to the above variable remuneration, directors of

the company also receive a hase salary, a company pension,
the option of a fully expensed company car and an opportunity
to participate in the Severn Trent Plc Long Term Incentive Plan
{‘LTIP" scheme}. Details of the latter are set out in note 3 to the
financial statements on page 22.

Annual bonus payments are not taken into account in
caleutating executive directors' pension entitlements, except
for those directors whe are members of the Severn Trent
Pension Scheme. Far these directors a honus of up to 25%
of salary is allowed for in determining pensionable earnings.

Directors’ and officers’ indemnities

Directors and officers are indemnified by the company

against any costs incurred by them in carrying out their duties
including defending any proceedings brought against them
arising out of their positions as directors in which they are
acquitted or judgement is given in their favour or relief from
any liability is granted to them by the court.

Directors’ responsibilities

Each of the persons who is a director at the date of approval
of this report confirms that:

{1} so far as the Director is aware, there is no relevant audit
information of which the company’s auditors are unaware; and

{2) the Director has taken all the steps that he/she ought to
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have taken as a director in order to make himself/herself
aware of any relevant audit information and to establish
that the company’s auditors are aware of that information.

This confirmation is given and should be interpreted in accordance
with the provisions of s234ZA of the Companies Act 1985,

Policy on the payment of creditors

The comparty efther uses its own standard terms and conditions
entitled ‘General Conditions of Contract relating to the supply of
Goods/Services or the Execution of Work' (copies are available
from the Purchasing Department, Severn Trent Water Limited,
2297 Coventry Road, Birmingham, B2& 3PU) or nationally
agreed terms and conditions of contract such as ICE 6th Edition
for Civil Engineering Works and G90 terms and conditions for
Mechanical and Electrical Works.

Each purchase order issued by the company has stated en it
the terms of payment. Suppliers are able to negotiate their own
payment terms which can differ from these, as part of the tender
process. Trade creditors at year end refiected 37 days purchases
(2005: 46 days).

Research and development

Expenditure on research and development was £5.2 million
including £0.7 million spent on fixed assets, compared to
£4.7 million in 2004/05, (including £0.9 million on fixed assets),

Expenditure on improvements to drinking water during the last
year has concentrated on making the best use of our existing
assets by introducing a standardised approach across the company
to produce excellent, consistent drinking water. Work has also
continued an minimising the occurrernce of disinfection by-products
in distribution by removing precursor compounds at the waterworks.
Extensive wark has also taken place in evaluating the most suitable
processes to meet the water standards required over the next four
years and in the longer term,

in the waste water area the major focus has been on developing
biclogical systems to reduce nutrient levels in sewage. This has
become more important because of the increasing cost of
chemicals and the need to reduce the levels of these chemicals
in rivers. Work has been undertaken on the removal of heavy
metals from sewage and an experimental programme to
investigate methods for the removal of endocrine disrupting
compounds has started.

Other work has included the use of developments in sensors and
IT to Improve our remote monitoring capability for both water and
sewage treatment works; investigation of process enhancements to
improve gas yield from digesters; projects to reduce energy usage
on our sites and to develop small sewage treatment works that
operate without an external power supply and participation in a
major industry project to mitigate the problems associated with
fats, sils and greases in sewers and on sewage treatment works.

Employees

The average number of employees during the year was 5,023
(2005: 4,927).

In January 2005, following Ofwat's price determination, we
announced manpower efficiencies of up to 350 posts to be
achieved over the 5 year regulatory period, the majority of these
savings being achieved In the first 2 years of the cycle. By the
end of March 2006, 200 severances have taken place.

Wherever possible we have reduced numbers by not recruiting to
vacant positions through natural staff turnover, {although certain
business critical roles are safeguarded) and, where appropriate,
carefully considering requests from employees for voluntary
redundancy to heip achieve our resourcing objectives. We actively
consider redeployment opportunities for those who are displaced.




In the spirit of our Partnership Agreement with the Trade Unions
we have consulted and involved them in the process at an early
stage to ensure both managers and employee representatives work
together to enable delivery of change plans,

We have a range of altractive workflife balance pelicies, including
part time working for many employees which help to retain staff
whilst also improving customer service. We are aiso developing
policies to enable some employees to work from home in the future.

We have continued with Harmony, our health and well-being
programme for all employees.

Lifestyle, our flexitle benefits programme, is available o
all employees and is valued as an imiportant part of our
employment package. This differentiates us from many

other companies in our sector.

Our performance management appraisal process is used

to provide regular feedback to ali staff on their contribution

and personal development and also links directly to our
business values and goals. It is also the foundation of our
reward framework, successfully introduced in 2004, allowing
employees to be recognised and rewarded for their contribution.
This has enabled recognition of individual performance, taking
away the history of ‘across the hoard” pay settfements and

has been well received by employees across the business.

The framework was introduced following a major planning and
communications exercise to ensure understanding amongst all
employees. The amount of money available for pay increases in
2005/06 was driven by the company's financial performance,
our reportable injury performance {where we achieved a
reduction of 23.4% against the previous year's figures) and

by our staff absence rates (which have also reduced).

Qur succession planning processes enable us to proactively
foresee and plan for any areas of resource vulnerability and
enable career moves for talented people, Despite our forecast
manpower reductions we continue with our graduate and
apprentice recruitment campaigns to fuel talent for the future.

Qur excellent management development portfolio cperates via
a range of providers from leading European business schools
such as Insead and Warwick to in house providers.

We work hard to make learning opportunities available and
accessible 1o all employees and now have two learning resource
centres providing materials and resources for employees to
access, We make use of e-learning opportunities where possible
via our company intranet and have also produced & Career
Guide which helps employees understand our succession
management process and provides information to help them
continue their career development.

We have continued to extend the use of our Human Resources
information system and have improved our Human Resources
processes in recruitment, training and reporting. We have now
impiemented Self Service for Managers, giving them access to
thelr employee records, and we will shortly be introducing
Employee Self Service to enable all employees to view and
amend their personal details. This will provide the foundation for
further process improvements such as on-line expenses and
avertime claims.

We have well structured arrangements for internal
communications including monthly ‘Teamtalk’ meetings and our
re-launched in-house magazine ‘Pulse’. Our intranet site
‘Streamiine’ covers a wide range of topics inciuding news,
announcements, reference materials and contact information.

Diversity in Employment

We remain committed to creating an environment which values
diversity and enhances the contribution made by each of our
employees. We regularly review our working practices to ensure
equality of opportunity for all cur employees regardless of race,
gender, religious belief, sexual orientation, disability, age or any
cther status unrelated to an individual's ability to perform their
job. Reasonable adjustments are made to ensure the workplace
is accessible to both current employees and potential recruits.

We are committed to promoting equality and welcome diversity
in all aspects of business practices. Our regular monitoring
helps us track levels and trends which continue to improve.

With our diversity strategy and policy in place we have

made important pregress by working closely with community
organisations and using more innovative appreaches. This has
resulted in a more diverse range of applicants and subsequent
appointments. We continue to benchmark and develop our
policies and practices in this area, taking guidance from best
practice advisors such as Race for Opportunity and the
Employers’ Forum on Disability.

Our dedicated Access Team continues to manage and review
services offered fo customers with individual needs.

Post balance sheet events

On 7 April 2006 the company announced 1t was giving Ofwat
an interim repert into misreporting of customer relations data.

Cn 8 June 2006 Ofwat announced that it proposed to levy a
financial penalty, yet to be determined, on the company for
customer service failures,

Further detalls are set out in note 16d) to the financial
statements on page 32.

Regulation: ‘Ring Fencing’

In accordance with the requirements of the Director General of
Water Services, the Board confirmed, that as at 31 March 20086,
it had available to it sufficient rights and assets, not including
financial rescurces, which would enable a special administrator
to manage the affairs, business and property of the company in
order that the purposes of a special administration order could be
achieved If such an order were made.

Regulation: ‘Cross Directorships’

It is the policy of the company that Directors and employees of
the company may be Directors of related companies when this
is in the best interests of the company, and where appropriate
arrangements are in place to avoid conflicts of interest.

Auditors

In accordance with Section 386 of the Companies Act 1985,
the company has elected to dispense with the obligation to
appoint auditors annually. Deloitte & Touche LLP wil, therefore,
remain as auditors until further notice.

0. g

By Order of the Board
C J Mottram
Company Secretary

14 July 2006 Z:] i
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Corporate governance

All the group's trading activities are conducted through Severn
Trent Water Limited and consequently the matters relating to
corporate governance refer to the aciivities of that company,
Internal control and risk management

The board has overall responsibility for the company's system

of internal contrel and for reviewing its effectiveness. The board

has formally established policies and processes for identifying
and evaluating the significant risks faced by the company.

The policies and processes are designed to manage risks rather

than eliminate them and can only provide reasonable but not
absolute assurance against material errors, losses or fraud or
breaches of laws or regulations.

There are procedures for managing these significant risks,

of which the key elements are: an organisation structure with
clear lines of accountability; regular, structured reviews of
business risk by senior management; a scheme of delegated
authority; pre-approval of plans, budgets and significant
investments; monthly reporting and monitoring of financial
results and other key business measures and independent
assurance provided by both internal and external auditeors.
The sentor management teams of each of the functions have
identified the risks facing their activities and have made an
assessment of the impact and likelihood of those risks.

They alsc have a process to identify changes to the risk profile

and to identify weaknesses in internal contrel. The contrals that

are in place to manage each of the more significant risks in
gach unit have been identified and an assessment has been
made of the effectiveness of these controls.

The company also reports regularly to the Severn Trent Ple
Group Chief Executive on its risks and controls. The Severn
Trent Ple Executive Committee reviews these risks as well as
carrying out a process to identify any other significant risks
affecting the group, considers the controls in piace to mitigate
the risks faced by the group and ensures that its focus is on
managing the most important risks and meeting any changes
in the risk profile.

The Severn Trent Plc board (Plc Board) reviews risk
managemant and the effectiveness of the system of internal

control through the Severn Trent Pic Audit Committes (Pl Audit

Committee}. They also keep under review ways in which to
enhance the control and audit arrangements in the group.

The Plc Audit Committee receives reports every six months from

the Group Chief Executive on the significant risks faced by the

group, an assessment of the effectiveness of controls over gach
of theose risks and an action plan to improve controls where this

has heen assessed as necessary. Any significant control
weaaknesses that have been identifled are also reported to the
Plc Audit Committee, The external auditors alse report on
significant control issues to this committee. The internal audit
department provides objective assurance and advice on risk
management and control and monitors the risk management
process.

During the year the company reported to the Pl Audit
Committee and the Plc Board certain weaknesses in controls.
in particular, on 31 October 2005 the company anncunced
that the Serious Fraud Office was undertaking a criminal
investigation into alleged false reporting of leakage figures to
Ofwat and that it is co-operating fuily with the Serious Fraud
Office. On 7 March 2006 the conclusions of Ofwat's interim
report concerning allegaticns of false reporting made against
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the company in 2004 were accepted and on 7 April 2006 it
was announced that the company was giving Ofwat an interim
report into misreporting of customer relations data. To address
these issues a thorough review of control processes in the
company was embarked upon and substantial action has
already been taken to implement its recommendations. This
work continues 1o improve processes and behaviaur. As part of
this Deloitte & Touche LLP conducted a review of key controls
in the company and substantially all their recommendations
have now been implemented. The remainder will be completed
during this year.

The directors confirm that there is an ongoing process far the
identification, evaluation and management of the significant
risks faced by the company. This process has been in place
throughout the year ended 31 March 2006 and up 1o the date
of approval of the Annual Report and Accounts. It accords with
the guidance in the report on Guidance on Internal Control (The
Turnbuli Guidance),

Principal risks

The company is exposed to @ number of commercial risks

and uncertainties, which could have a material impact on our
business, financial condition, operations and reputation, as well
as the value and liguidity of our securities. Not all of these factors
are within cur control and, in addition, other factors besides those
listed below may have an adverse effect on the company.

In 2006/07 the mast significant risks that the company faces
will be 1o deliver our financial and operational performance.
This will be the key focus of aur risk management process.
In this context the following specific risks have been identified:

Changes in faw or regulation in the areas in which we operate
could have an adverse effect on our business and operations

Regulatory decisions in relation to our businesses, e.g. on
whether licences or approvals to operate are renewed, whether
market developments have been satisfactorilty implemented,

on the level of permitted revenues for our businesses, whether
there has been any breach of the terms of a licence or an
approval, could have an adverse impact on the results of our
operations, cash flows, financial condition of our businesses
and the ability to develop aur husiness in the future,

The results of our operations depend on a number of factors
relating to business performance, including the ability to
outperform regulatory targets and deliver anticipated cost
and efficiency savings

Cur earnings will be affected by our abilfity to meet or better our
regulatory targets set by Ofwat, Environment Agency, Drinking
Water Inspectorate and cther reguiators. To meet these targets,
we must continue to improve management and operational
performance. In addition, our earnings also depend on meeting
service quality standards set by regulators. To meet these
standards we must improve service reliability and customer
service. [f we do not meet these targets and standards, both
our results and our reputation may be adversely affected.




Various government environmental protection and health
and safety laws and regulations govern our businesses

These laws and regulations establish, amongst other things,
standards for drinking water and discharges into the
environment which affect our operations. In addition we are
required to obtain various environmental permissions from
regulatory agencies for their operation. Environmental laws

and regulations are complex and change frequently. These laws
and their enforcement have tended to become more stringent
over time both in relation 1o their requirements and in the levels
of proof required to demonstrate compliance and, whilst we
believe we have taken account of the future capital and
operating expenditure necessary to achieve and maintain
compliance with current and foreseeable changes in faws and
regulations, It Is possible that new or stricter standards could
be imposed or current interpretation of existing legistation
amended, which will increase our operating cests or capital
expenditure by requiring changes and medifications to our
operations in order to comply with any new environmental

laws and regulations.

The failure of our assets or our inability to carry out critical
operations could have a significant impact en our financial
position and our repuiation

We may suffer a major failure in our assets which could arise
from a failure to deliver the capital investment programme

for our businesses or to maintain the health of our systems.
Any fallure could cause us to be in breach of a licence or
approval and even incidents that do not amount to a breach
could result in adverse regulatory action and financial
consequences, as well as harming our reputation. Our business
controls and operates water and sewerage networks and
undertakes maintenance of the associated assets with the
objective of providing a continuous service. The failure of a

key asset could cause a significant interruption to the supply
of services, which may have an adverse effect on our operating
results or financial position. In addition, water supplies may,
inter alia, be subject to contamination, including contamination
from the development of naturally occurring compounds and
pollution from man-made sources and these may have an
adverse effect on our operating results or financial position.

We could also be held liable for human exposure to hazardous
substances or cther environmental damage. In addition, we are
subject to other risks which are largely outside our control,
such as the energy costs, impact of climate change, weather or
unlawful acts of third parties, including terrorist attacks, sabotage
or other intentional acts which may also physicaily damage our
business or otherwise significantly affect corporate activities and,
as a consequence, affect the results of our operations.
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Statement of Directors’ responsibilities

Statement of Directors’ responsibilities

The Directors are required by the United Kingdom Companies Act 1985 to prepare financial statemenis for each financial year which give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the company and group as at the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss for the financial vear.

The Directors consider that in preparing the financial statements, the company and the group have used appropriaie accounting policies, consistently applied
and supported by reasonable and prudent judgements and estimates, and that all United Kingdom Accounting Standards which they consider applicable
have been followed, any material departures being disclosed and explained in the financial statements.

The Directers are reguired to prepare the financial statements on a going concern hasis, unless it is inappropriate to presume that the company and group
will continue in business,

The Directors have responsibility for ensuring that the company keeps accounting records which disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial
position of the company and the group which enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the United Kingdom Companies Act 1985,

The Directors have general responsibilily for taking such steps as are reascnably open o them to safeguard the assets of the company and the group and to
prevent and detect fraud and other irregularities.

Independent auditors’ report to the members of Severn Trent Water Limited

We have audited the financial statements of Severn Trent Water Limited for the year ended 31 March 2006 which comprise the consclidated and company
profit and loss accounts, the statement of total recognised gains and losses, the reconciliation of movements in shareholder’s funds, the balance steets, the
group cash flow statement, the reconciliation of net cash flow to movement in net debt and the related notes 1 to 19, These financial statements have been
prepared under the accounting policies set out therein.

This repart is made solely to the company’s members, as a body, in accordance with section 235 of the Campanies Act 1985. Qur audit work has
heen undertaken so that we might state to the company’s members those matters we are required to state to them in an auditors’ report and for no
other purpase. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the company and the company's
members as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors

As described in the statement of directors’ responsibilities, the company’s directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements in accordance
with applicable United Kingdom Accounting Standards {United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice). Our responsibility is to audit the financial
statements in accordance with relevant United Kingdom legal and regulatory requirements and International Standards on Auditing (UK and lreland).

We report to you our opinion as to whether the financial statements give a true and fair view, in accordance with the relevant financial reporting framework,
and are properly prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1985, We report to you whether in our opinion the information given in the directors’
report Is consistent with the financial statements. We also report to you if, in our apinion, the company has not kept proper accounting records, if we have
not recelved all the information and explanations we require for our audit, or if information specified by law regarding directors' remuneration and other
transactions is not disclesed.

i We read the directors’ report and the other information cantalned in the annual report for the above vear, which comprises the managing director’s review
and the statement of directors’ respansibilities, and consider the implications for our report if we become aware of any apparent misstatements or material
inconsistencies with the financial statements.

Basis of audit opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK and lreland} issued by the Auditing Practices Baard. An audit includes
exarnination, on a test hasis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. It also includes an assessment of the significant
estimates and juagements made by the directors in the preparation of the finanicial staterments, ana of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the
company’s and group’s circumstances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us with
sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or cther
irregularity or error. In forming our opinion we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion:

« the financial statements give a true and fair view, In accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice, of the state of the group
and individual company's affairs as ar 31 March 2006 and of the group and ingividual company’s profits for the year then ended;

« the financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1985; and

* the information given in the directors’ report is consis{e_nL with the financial statements.

Deloitte & Touche LLP £ & Tt L

Chartered Accountants and Registered Auditors

London, 14 July 2006

The maintenance and integrity of Severn Trent Water's website is the responsibility of the Direciors; the work carried out by the auditors does nat involve
consideration of these matters and, accordingly, the auditors accept no responsibility for any changes that may have accurred to the financial staterments
singe they were initially presented on the website. Legislation in the United Kingdom governing the preparation and dissemination of financial statements
may differ from legisiation in other jurisdictions.
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Severn Trent Water Limited Profit and loss accounts

Year ended 31 March 2006

Group Carnpany
{restated) (restated)
2006 2005 2006 2005
Notes £m £m £m £m

Turnover 1,137.7 999.3 1,137.7 999.3
Operating costs before exceptional items 2 [737.8) {674.6) {751.1) (686.9)
Exceptional restructuring costs 2 (0.7 (10.6} 0.7) (10.8)
Total operating costs 2 (738.3) (685.2) (751.8) {697.5)
Other income 3.5 2.8 35 2.8
Operating profit 402.9 316.8 389.4 304.6
Exceptional profit on disposal of assets 2 2.5 7.6 2.5 7.6
Net interast payable 4 (129.4) (130.0} (116.2) (116.3)
Profit on ordinary activities before taxation 276.0 194.5 275.7 195.9
Taxation on profit on ordinary activities current tax 5 {67.8) 10.4 (57.6) 9.0

deferred tax 5 (39.7) (38.5} (38.6) (38.5)
Taxation 5 {97.5) (28.1} {96.2) (29.5)
Profit for the financial year 178.5 166.4 179.5 166.4
Dividends 6 {154.7) (147.1) {154.7) (147.1)
Retained profit for the financial year 15 238 19.3 24.8 19.3

The results for the year ended 31 March 2005 have been restated as a result of applying FRS 17 ‘Retirement benefits' and for the treatment of
infrastructure connection charges (note la).
The results arise from continuing operations in hoth the current and preceeding year,

Statement of total recognised gains and losses

Group Company
(restated) {restated)
2006 2005 2006 2005
£m £m £m £m
Profit for the financial year 23.8 19.3 24.8 19.3
FRS 17 actuarial gain 26.0 35.3 26.0 35.3
Deferred 1ax on actuarial gain (7.8} {10.6} (7.8 {(10.6)
Total recognised gains and losses for the financial year 42.0 44.0 43.0 440
Prior year restatement (note 1a) (215.0) (215.0)
Total recognised gains and losses since last annual report and financial statements (173.0) (172.00
Reconciliation of movements in shareholder’s funds
Group Company
(restated) {restated)
2006 2005 2006 2005
£m £m £m £m
Opening shareholder’s funds as previously reported 1,6693.1 1,884.3 1,927.2 2,1184
Prior year adjustment (note 1a) - (235.2) - (235.2)
Opening shareholder’s funds as restated 1,693.1 1,649.1 1,927.2 1,883.2
Profit for the financial year as previausly stated 178.5 170.9 179.5 170.¢
Pricr year adjustment {note 1a) - (4.5) - 4.5
Profit for the financial yvear as restated 1785 166.4 1795 166.4
Dividends {154.7) {147.1) (154.7} (147.1)
Retained profit for the financial year 238 19.3 24.8 19.3
Other recognised gains and losses relating to the year 18.2 24.7 18.2 24.7
Net addition to shareholder’s funds 42.0 44.0 43.0 44.0
Closing shareholder's funds 1,735.1 1,693.1 1,970.2 1,527.2
The reconcifiation of movements in shareholder's funds for the year ended 31 March 2005 have been restated as a resuit of applying FRS 17
‘Retivement benefits” and for the freatment of infrastructure connection charges (note la}.
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Balance sheets

As at 31 March 2006

Group Company
(restated) {restated)
2006 2005 2006 2005
Notes £m £m £m £m
Fixed assets
Tangible assets 7 5,083.3 49755 5,081.3 49735
Investments 8 0.1 0.2 236.8 66.9
5,083.4 4,975.7 5,318.1 5,040.4
Current assets
Stocks 6.1 4.4 6.1 4.4
Debtors: amounts falling due within one year 9a 204.7 198.1 200.0 198.1
Debtors: amounts falling due after more than one year 9b 34 5.5 26.2 243
Short-term deposits 12b 2.1 2.3 2.1 2.3
Cash at bank and in hand - 0.1 - 0.1
216.3 210.4 234.4 229.2
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year 10 (857.8) 642.7) (875.5) {656.2)
Net current liabilities (641.5) (432.3) {641.1) (427.0}
Total assets [ess current liabilities 4,441.9 4,543.4 4.677.0 4,613.4
Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year 11 {2,049.1) (2,169.0} {2,048.1) (2,003.8)
Provisions for liabilities and charges 13 (550.5) (527.7} (550.5) {528.8)
Net assets excluding pension deficit 1,842.3 1,846.7 2,077.4 2,0808
Pension deficit 17 (107.2) (153.6) (107.2) {153.6)
Net assets including pension deficit 1,735.1 1,693.1 1,970.2 1,927.2
Capital and reserves
Called up share capital 14 1,000.0 1.000.0 1,000.0 1,000.0
Profit and loss account 15 735.1 693.1 970.2 927.2
Equity shareholder's funds 1,735.1 1,693.1 1,970.2 1,927.2

The group and company balance sheets for the year ended 31 March 2005 have been restated as a resuit of applying FRS 17 ‘Retirement benefits’
and for the treatment of infrastructure connection charges (note 1a).

Signed on behalf of the Board who approved the accounts on 14 July 2006,

v

A P Wray M W Keogh
Managing Directar ’ Director
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Group cash flow statement

Year encded 31 March 2006

2006 2006 2005 2005
Nofes £m £m £m £m
Net cash inflow from operating activities 18a 644.0 575.1
Returns on investments and servicing of finance
Interest received 0.4 0.4
Interest paid {104.0) (101.8)
Interest element of finance lease rental payments (41.6) {12.8}
(145.2} {114.00
Taxaticn {58.3) 0.5
Capital expenditure and financial investment
Purchase of tangivle fixed assets {444.9) (443.7)
Grants and contributions received 388 38.7
Sale of tangible fixed assets 6.2 12.1
Sale of other fixed asset invesiments 0.1 1.9
(399.8) (393.00
Equity dividends paid (154.7} (147.1)
Net cash cutflow before financing (114.0) (78.5)
Management of liquid resources Q.2 {2.3)
Financing
Receipt from sale and leaseback transaction 170.2 -
Finance leases repaid {159.2) -
Loans advanced 319 172.4
Loans repaid (159.3) {88.0)
(116.4) 84.4
Net (decreaselfincrease in cash (230.2) 36
Reconciliation of net cash flow 1o movement in net debt
2006 2006 2005 2005
Notes £m £m £m £m
Net (decrease)/increase in cash as above (230.,2) 3.6
Cash flow from movement in net debt and financing 116.4 (84.4)
Cash flow from movement in liguid resources (0.2} 2.3
Change in net debt resuiting from cash flows (114.0} (78.5)
Rolled up interest on debt (3.0 (8.5)
Movemenit in rolled up interest on finance leases 189 {7.4)
Increase in net debt (98.1) (94.4}
Opening net debt (2,386.7) (2,292.3}
Closing net debt 18b {2,484.8) (2,386.7}
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Notes 1o the financial statementis

Year ended 31 March 2006

1 Accounting policies

a) Accounting convention
The financial statements have teen prepared under the historical cost convention in accordance with applicable United Kingdom Accounting
Standards and except for the treatment of certain grants and contributions, comply with the reguirements of the United Kingdem Companies
Act 1985 (‘the Act’). An explanation of this departure from the requirements of the Act is given in the policy on grants and contributions bejow.

In preparing these financial statements the group and company have taken the exemption in UITF17 and not applied this to Inland Revenue
approved Save As You Earn schemes.

The group and company have fully adopted the provisions of FRS 17 ‘Retirement benefits’. As at [ April 2004 this reduced net assets by
£185.8 million, operating profit in 2004/05 increased by £12.3 million, net interest payable decreased by £0.8 million, deferred taxation
increased by £3.2 million and reserves decreased by £151.2 million.

The group and company have changed their treatment of infrastructure connection charges from that adopted in previous years (the AMP3
pericd) which offset the charges against the infrastructure renewals charge in the profit and loss account. Instead these are now ireated as
capital contributions.

Priar year figures have been restated so that the opening balance sheet position (for 1 April 2004) reflects the situation that would have
existed if the group and company had treated these contributions as capital throughout the AMP3 pericd. Conseguently, cumulative
depreciation on fixed assets has increased by £63.8 million.

The restated 2004/05 profit and loss account therefore shows a revised (higher) infrastructure renewals charge than reported last year,
of £72.5 million as compared to £58.1 million, as previously shown, due to adoption of the new policy.

b

—

Basis of preparation
The Directors have not taken advantage of the exemption available under Section 228 of the United Kingdom Companies Act 1985 from
preparing group accounts.

The Directors have decided to prepare group accounts for Severn Trent Water Limited, including its subsidiary undertakings, in order to be
consistent with the regulatory accounts. The group accounts presented also include the company profit and loss account.

The conselidated profit and oss account and halance sheet include the results of the company and its subsidiary undertakings listed in note 8
prepared for the year ended mace up to 31 March 2006. Inter group sales and profits are eliminated fully on consclidation,

The company has taken advaritage of the exemption in FRS1 ‘Cash flow statements’ and not presented a cash flow statement.

Turnover
Tumover represents income receivable, excluding value added tax and trade discounts, in the ordinary course of business for services provided
within the United Kingdom.

c

~

Income includes an estimation of the amount of mains water and wastewater charges unbilled at the year end, The accrual is estimated using
a defined methodology based upon a measure of unbilled water consumed by tariff, which is calculated from historical billing information.

d

-—

Tangible fixed assets and depreciation
Tangible fixed assets comprise:

i} Infrastructure assets
Infrastructure assets comprise a network of systems being mains and sewers, impounding and pumped raw water
storage reservoirs, dams and sludge pipelines.

Expenditure on infrastructure assets relating to increases in capacity or enhancements of the network and on
maintaining the operating capability of the network in accordance with the defined standards of service is treated
as an addition and included at cost after deducting grants and contributions {1f).

The depreciation charged for infrastructure assets is the estimated, anticipated leve! of annual expenditure required
o0 maintain the operating capebility of the network less the estimated, anticipated level of relevant annual grants and
contributions, based on the company's independently certified asset management plan {1).

ii} Other assets
Other assets are included at cost less accumulated depreciation. Additions are included at cost.
Freehold land is not depreciated. Other assets are depreciated on a straight line basis over their estimated economic lives,
which are principally as follows:

Years
Buildings 30-60
Operational structures 40-80
Fixed plant 20-40
Vehicles, motite plant and computers 2-15

Assets In the course of construction are not depreciated until commissioned.
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1 Accounting policies continued

e) Leased assets

fi

g

h

k

—

=

=

Where assets are financed by leasing arrangements which transfer substantially al! the risks and rewards of ownership of an asset to the
lessee (finance leases), the assets are accounted for as if they had been purchased and the fair value of the minimum lease payments

is shown as an obligation to the lessor, Lease payments are treated as consisting of a capital element and a finance charge, the capital
element reducing the abligation to the lessor and the finance charge being written off to the profit and loss account over the pericd of the lease
in proportion to the capital amount outstanding. Depreciation is charged over the shorter of the estimated useful life and the lease period.

All other leases are accounted for as operating leases. Rental costs arising under operating leases are charged o the profit and loss account
on a straight line basis gver life of the lease

Grants and contributions
Grants and contributions received in respect of non-infrastructure assets are treated as deferred income and are recognised in the profit
and loss account over the useful economic life of those assets.

In accordance with industry practice, grants and contributions relating 1o infrastructure asseis have been deducted from the cost of fixed
assets. This Is not in accordance with Schedule 4 to the Companies Act 1985, which requires assets to be shown at their purchase price or
production cost and hence grants and contributicns to be presented as deferred income. This departure from the requirements of the Act s,
in the opinion of the Directors, necessary to give a true and fair view as, while a provisicn Is made for depreciation of infrastructure assets,
finite lives have not been determined for these assets, and therefore no basis exists on which to recognise grants and contributions as
deferred income. The effect of this departure is that the cost of fixed assets is £437.2 million lower than it would otherwise have been
(2005: £398.5 million).

Those grants and contributions relating to the maintenance of the operating capability of the infrastructure network are taken into account
in determining the depreciation charged for infrastructure assets.

Impairment of goodwill and fixed assets

Impairments of goodwill and fixed assets are calculated as the difference between the carrying value of the net assets of income generating
units, inciuding where appropriate investments and goodwill, and their recoverable amounts. Recoverable amount is definad as the higher
of net realisable value or estimated value in use at the date the impairment review is undertaker.

Net realisable value represents the net amount that can be generated through sale of assels. Value in use represents the present value of
expected future cash flows discounted on a pre-tax basis, using the estimated cost of capital of the income generating unit.

Impairment reviews are carried out if there is some indication that an impairment may have occurred, or, where otherwise reguired, to
ensure that goodwill and fixed assets are not carried above their estimated recoverable amounts.

Impairments are recognised in the profit and loss account and, whare material, are disclosed as exceptional.

Investments
Investments heid as fixed assets are stated at cost less amounts written off.

Stocks
Stocks are stated at cost less any provision necessary to account for any damage and obsolescence. Work in progress is valued at the lower
of cost and net realisable value, Cost includes labour, materials, transport and an element of overheads.

Insurance
Provision is made for claims naotified and for claims incurred but which have not yet been notified, based on advice from the group's
external insurance advisers.

Pension costs
The group operates both defined benefit and defined contribution pension schemes,

For defined benefit schemes the amounts charged to operating profit are the current service costs and gains and losses on settlements and
curtailments. They are included as part of staff costs. Past service costs are recognised immediately in the profit and loss account if the
benefits have vested. If the benefits have not vested immediately the costs are recognised over the period until vesting occurs. The interest
cost and the expected return on assets is shown as a net amount of other finance costs or ¢redits adjacent to interest. Actuarial gains and
losses are recognised immediately in the statement of total recognised gains and losses.

Defined benefit schemes are funded, with the assets of the scheme held separately from those of the group, in separate frustee
administered funds. Pension scheme assets are measured at fair vaiue and liabilities are measured on an actuarial basis using the
projected unit method and discounted at a rate equivalent to the current rate of return on a high guality corporate bond of equivalent
currency and term to the scheme liabilities. The actuarial valuations are obtained at least triennially and are updated at each balance sheet
date. The resulting defined benefit asset or liability, net of the related deferred tax, is presented separately after other net assets on the face
of the balance sheet.

Costs of defined contribution pension schemes are charged to the profit and loss account in the period in which they fall due.

Research and development
Expenditure on tangible fixed assets relating to research and development projects is capitalised and written off over the expected useful
life of those assets.

Other research and development expenditure is charged to the profit and loss account in the year in which it is incurred.
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Notes o the financial statements

1 Accounting policies continued

m} Current and deferred taxation

Current taxation is provided at amounts expected to be paid {(or recovered) using the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or
substantially enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred taxation is provided in respect of timing differences between the treatment of certain items for taxation and accounting purgoses cnly
to the extent that the group has an obligation to pay more tax in the future or a right to pay less tax in the future. Material deferred taxation
halances arising are discounted by applying an appropriate risk free discount rate. For the purposes of discounting, the period over which
accelerated capital allowances in respect of infrastructure assets reverse is determined by the estimated annual cost of maintaining the
operating capability of the netwark, based on an allocation of the infrastructure renewals charge to existing and future infrastructure assers.
n) Goodwill
Goodwill represents the excess of the fair value of purchase consideration over the fair value of the net assets acquired.
Goodwill arising on acguisitions prior to 1 April 1998 remains eliminated against reserves. Purchased goodwill arising on acquisitions after
31 March 1998 is treated as an intangible asset in the balance sheet and stated at cost less accumulated amortisation. Capitalised goodwill
is amortised on a straight line hasis over its useful economic life.
a) Derivatives and other financial instruments

Debt instruments
The financial costs of debt instruments are charged 1o the profit and loss account over the term of the debt at a constant rate on the
carrying amount. Such costs include the cost of issue and any discount to face value arising on issue, or any premium arising on maturity.

Derivative financial instruments
Financial instruments, in particular, interest rate swaps and to a lesser extent currency swaps, are used to manage the financial risks
arising from the business activities of the group and the financing of those activities. There is no trading activity in financial instruments.

Financial instruments are accounted for as follows:

Interest rate swaps are used to hedge the group's exposure t© movements in interest rates. The interest payable or receivable on such swaps
is accrued in the same way as interest arising on deposits or borrowings. Interest rate swaps are nct revalued to fair value prior to maturity.

Currency swaps are used to hedge the group’s exposure to movements in foreign exchange rates. The interest payable or receivable on
such swaps is accrued in the same way as interest arising on deposits or borrowings. Currency swaps are not revalued to fair value prior
to maturity.

The aggregate fair value at the balance sheet date of the hedging instruments described above are disclosed in note 12 to the accounts.

~

Pre-contract costs
Pre-contract costs incurred are written off as an expense, untl such time as award of the contract becomes virtually certain. These cosls are
amortised aver the life of the contract.

o
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Year ended 31 March 2006

Group Company
(restated) {restated)
H : H H 2006 2005 2006 2005
2 Analysis of operating costs and excepticnal items om £ £ it
Analysis cf total operating costs
Raw materials and consumables 30.6 317 30.6 317
Staff costs 188.7 176.8 188.7 176.8
Depreciation and cther amounts written off tangible assets 280.1 2584 289.1 2584
Other operating costs 301.2 279.2 314.7 291.5
Qwn work capitalised {71.3) (60.9; (71.3) (60.9)
Total operating costs 738.3 685.2 751.8 697.5
Staff costs comprise:
Wages and salaries 139.0 136.8 135.0 136.8
Saocial security costs 11.3 9.7 11.3 9.7
Pension costs {note 17} 384 30.3 384 303
Total staff costs 188.7 176.8 188.7 176.8
Depreciation and other amounts written off tangible assats comprises:
Depreciation on owned assets: non-infrastructure 187.4 178.6 187.4 178.6
Depreciation on owned assets: infrastructure a1.2 72.5 812 725
Depreciation on assets held under finance ieases 10.5 7.3 10.5 7.3
289.1 2584 289.1 258.4
Other operating costs comprises:
Power 333 319 333 319
Rates 55.7 49.7 55.7 49,7
Service charges 27.5 25.7 27.5 25.7
Qther operating costs g1.8 91.1 81.8 911
Deferred income released (3.0 (3.2) {3.00 (3.2)
Hired and contracted services 95.9 75.2 8959 75.2
Hire of plant and machinery : 3.4 39 3.4 3.9
Other operating ieases 2.1 1.1 15.6 13.4
Research and development expenditure 4.5 3.8 4.5 3.8
Total other operating costs : 301.2 279.2 314.7 291.5

The group and company analyses of operating costs for the year ended 31 March 2005 have been restated as a result of applying FRS 17 ‘Retirement
tenefits’ and for the treatment of infrastructure connection charges (nhote la).

A net exceptional credit of £1.8 million (2005: £3.0 million charge) arase in 2005/06. This comprises:
- A £0.7 million {2005: £10.6 million) exceptional charge in respect of restructuring costs in wages and salaries.

- An exceptional profit of £2.5 millicn (2005: £7.6 million} from the disposal of fixed assets consisted of a £2.3 miilion (2005: £6.1 million} profit
an the sale of land and buildings and a £0.2 million (200%: £1.% million} profit on disposal of a fixed asset investment.

Group Company
During the year Delcitte & Touche LLP {2005: PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP)
earned the following fees: 2006 2005 2006 2005
£m £m Em Em
Audit related
Statutory 0.2 0.2 0.2 02
Regulatory 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1
0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3
Other services 0.3 16 0.3 1.6
Total feeg 0.6 1.9 0.6 1.9

Fees in respect of other services relate to a review of internal contrais {2005: independent forensic (nvestigations).
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Notes to the financial statements

Year ended 31 March 2006

3 [nformation regarding Directors and empioyees

Directors:

a} The interests of the Directors at the year end in the ordinary share capital of the ultimate parent undertaking, Severn Trent Plc, according to the register

maintained under the provisions of the United Kingdom Companies Act 1985, were as follows:

Beneficial holdings
in ordinary shares

1 Aprii 2005 31 March 2006

Share options under
approvad schemes

Crdinary Ordinary

shares of shares of

65%speach 65%/1sp each

J H Baitey 2,733 9,786
R 8 § Martin 3,093 6,915
G € Messham 7,148 13,643
S H Reilly 135 101
P F Stephenson 259 132
S K Stubbs - -

1 April 2005

6,197
14,544

4,815

Exercised
during
the year

(2,140}

(3,200}

(3,567

Cancelled
during
the year

Granted
. during 31 March 2006
the year
- 4,057
1,856 1,956
- 11,344
- 1,248

i} Messrs Matthews and Wray are Directors of Severn Trent Plc, the ultimate parent undertaking, and thelr inferests in the share capital of that company
are disclosed in the Annual Report and Accounts of that company for the year ended 31 March 2006. Share options were granted and exercised in

accordance with the Severn Trent Share Option Scheme and the Severn Trent Sharasave Scheme as appropriate.

ii} The executive Directors have further interasts in Severn Trent Plc ordinary shares of 65 519 p each by virtue of having received contingent awards of
shares under the Severn Trent Plc Long Term Incentive Plan (the ‘LTIP’Y on 13 August 2003, 15 December 2004 and 5 September 2005. The LTIP
operates on a three year rolling basis. The Severn Trent Empioyee Share Ownership Trust is operated in conjunction with the LTIP Awards do not vest
unitil they have been heid in trust for three years and specific performance criteria have been satisfled. The performance criteria for the awards are
based on a combination of Severn Trent Plc's Tota! Shareholders Return (TSR") and Economic Profit Targets.

The individual interests, which represent the maximum aggregate number of shares to which each individual could become entitled, are as foliows:

At 1 April 2005

At 31 March 2006

Number of Awards Market price Gain on Awards Awarded Market price Number of
ordinary shares  vested during at time of vesting lapsed during during attime of  ordinary shares
af 65%ep each year vasting (p) (£'G00) year year award {p)  of 65%.sp each

J H Balley 23,957 (8,286) 1,029.75 853 - 6,923 1,017 22,594
R S S Martin 18,873 {6,436} 1,029.75 £56.3 7.410 1,017 19,847
G C Messham 15,929 {5,215) 1,029.75 53.7 - 6,256 1,017 16,970
S H Reitly 25,597 (8,764) 1,029.75 0.2 - 7,307 1,017 24,140
P F Stephenson 23,347 {7,968) 1,029.75 82.1 - 6,653 1,017 22,032

The performance period for aliccation of shares in 2003 ended on 31 March 2006. Severn Trent Pic’'s Remuneration Committee has subsequently
determined, based on that company’s TSR and Economic Profit Targets over the three year performance period, that participants are not entitled

to an award.
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3 Information regarding Directors and employees continued 2006 2005

£'000 £'000

b) Emoluments

Aggregate emoluments {exciuding pension contributions} 1,384.7 2,3235

i} Non cash benefits Included in aggregate emoluments consist mainly of the provision of cars and health care insurance.

ii} No emoluments were paid by the company to certain of the Directors in respect of their services to the company. Their emoluments are paid by
other companies within the Severn Trent group.

lii} Retirement benefits are accruing 1o six Directors {2005: seven Directors} under a defined benefit scheme.

iv} In addition to the emoluments disclosed above a payment of £309,115, was made to a Director in 20G5 for early termination of his contract.
He also refained aptions over 7,013 shares (granted under the Severn Trent Plc Incentive Plan on 15 December 2004), 8,074 shares (granted on
13 August 2003) and 8,286 shares {granted on 24 September 2002). Additionally he alsc retained eptions over 3,567 shares granted in
accordance with approved schemes.

v} Mr B Duckworth remained employed in a consultancy capacity untit 31 March 2005, His tota! emoluments from the date of his resignation from
the Board (31 August 2004} ta 31 March 2005 were £18%,092 and his bonus relating to this period was £77,583.

. ) 2006 2005
¢} Highest paid Director £:000 £'000
Aggregate emoluments {excluding pension contributions} 415.3 3834

The highest paid Director in 2008 differs from that in 2005.
The accrued pension at 31 March 2006 for the highest paid Director was £3,74% (2005: £1,828). The pension entitlement is that which would be
paid annually on retirement based on service to the end of the year. The highest naid Director did nat exercise any share options during the year.

Group and company

2006 2005

Employees: Number Number

Average number of employees during the year (full time equivalent): 5,023 4,927

Group Company

{restated) (restatec)

. 2006 2005 20086 2005

4 Net interest payable £ po em om

Interest receivabie and similar income 0.4 0.4 0.2 0.3

Net finance income on defined benefit pension scheme 4.6 0.8 4.6 08
Interest payable and simifar charges:

Bank toans and overdrafts (27.8) {30.4) (27.8) (30.4)

Other foans {83.9} (80.6) {12.3} (12.0)

Finance leases (22.7) (20.2) (13.3) (10.4)

To subsidiary undertaking - - {67.6) (64.5)

(129.4). {130.0) (116.2) (116.3)
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Notes to the financial statements

Year ended 31 March 2006

Group Company
(restated) {restated)
: : : Nt 2006 2005 2006 2005
5 Taxation on profit on ordinary activities £m po e o
a) Analysis of charge in the year
Current tax
UK corparation tax at 30% (2005: 30%) )
Current year 62.8 18.1 62.8 18.1
Adjustment in respect of prior year 3.1 (21.7) 3.1 (21.7}
Group relief payable at 30% {2005: 30%)
Current year 6.0 15.4 7.2 16,7
Adjustment in respect of prior year {14.1) (22.2} {15.5) (22.1)
Total current tax 57.8 (10.4} 576 2.0
Deferred tax
Origination and reversal of timing differences
Current year 18.3 37.3 18.3 373
Adjustment in respect of prior year 8.4 12.6 7.3 126
Decreasef{increase) in discount 20.8 (0.8} 20.8 (0.8)
Tota! deferred tax charge 47.5 451 46.4 481
Less deferred tax included in statement of recognised gains and iosses (FRSI7 pension} (7.8} (1C.6) (7.8] (1G.6)
Deferred tax charge included in profit and loss account 38.7 385 386 385
Total tax charge 97.5 28.1 96.2 295
b} Factors affecting the tax charge in the year Group Company
The current tax assessed for the year is lower than the standard rate of corparation (restated) (restated)
. . . o : . 2006 2005 2006 2005
tax in the United Kingdom {30%). The differences are explained below: £m em £m £m
Profit on ordinary activities before tax 276.0 1945 275.7 1959
Profit on ordinary activities multiplied by the standard rate of corporation 82.8 58.4 82.7 58.8
tax of 30% (2005: 30%}
Effects of:
Items not taxable and not deductible for tax purposes {6.1) {1.4) {4.8) 0.5)
Capital allowances for period in excess of depreciation 0.7 (29.1) 0.7 (29.1)
Utilisation offmovement in short-term timing difference (8.6) 5.6 {8.6) 5.6
Adjustment to tax charge in respect of prior periods (11.0) (43.9) (12.4) {43.8)
57.8 (10.4) 57.6 (9.0)

Of the current year charge, £0.2 million {2005: £0.1million) relates to tax charges arising on exceptional items.
c) Factors affecting future tax rates

The group’s current tax charge of £68.8 million (2005. £33.6 million) before adjustments to the tax charge in respect of prior periods represents 25%
(2005: 17%) of the group’s profit before tax.

The company's current tax charge of £70.0 million (2005: £34.8 million) before adjustments to the tax charge In respect of prior periods represents
25% (2005; 18%) of the company’s profit before tax.

The group and company's current tax charge will be affected in future years by the requirements of AMP4 which will impact both depreciation and the
timing of tax relief for capital allowances.

| The group and company's deferred tax charge in future years is difficult to predict as it is impacted by changes to imerest rates from one balance shest
date to the next.

| Group Company

Lo 2006 2005 2006 2005

| 6 Dividends 06 05 06 05
|

Dividend paid 154.7 147.1 154.7 147.1

‘ The company's dividend policy is to declare dividends which are consistent with the company’s regulatory obligations and at a level which is decided
each vyear after consideration of a number of factors, including regulatory uncertainty, market expectations, actual and potential efficiencies, future cash
flow requirements and balance sheat considerations.

The amount declared is expected to vary each year as the impact of these factors changes. Consistent with this policy, the dividend declared and paid
by the company in 2005/06 amountad to £154.7 millian, being 15.47 pence per share {2009; 14.71 pence per share),
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Group Company
Land and Infrastructure Plant and Land and Infrastructure Plant and
: . auildings assets  equiprment Total buildings assets  equipment Total
7 Tangible fixed assets o o o o o P e o
Cost
At 1 April 2005 1,8927 33413 2,504.4 7,738.4 1,892.7 3.339.0 2,504.5 7,736.2
Additions 79.4 182.0 177.7 439.1 794 182.0 177.7 439.1
Transfers from fellow subsidiary undertakings - - 0.9 0.9 - - .8 0.9
Grants and contributions - (39.4) - {39.4) - (38.4) - (3%.4)
Assets sold or written off {4.9) (1.4) (52.3) {58.6} {4.9) {1.4) (62.3} (58.8)
At 31 March 2006 1,867.2 3,4825 26307 8,080.4 1,967.2 34802 26308 8,078.2
Depreciation
At 1 April 2005 566.0 996.8 1,136.3 2,699.1 566.0 926.6 1,136.3 2,698.9
Prior year adjustment (see note 12} - 63.8 - 63.8 - 63.8 - 63.8
At 1 April 2005 {as restated) 566.0 1,060.6 1,136.3 2,762.9 566.0 1,060.4 1,136.3 2,762.7
Charge for year 39.6 91.2 158.3 289.1 396 91.2 158.3 289.1
Assets sold of written off (4.9) {1.4) (48.6} (54.9] (4.9} (1.4} (48.6) {54.9)
At 31 March 20086 600.7 1,150.4  1,246.0 29971 600.7 1,150.2 1,246.0 2,99€.9
Net book value
At 31 March 2006 1,366.5 2,332.1 1,384.7 5,083.3 1,366.5 2,330.0 1,3848 5,081.3
At 31 March 2005 (as restated) 1,326.7 2,280.7 1,368.1 4,975.5 1,326.7 2,2786 1,368.2 4973.5
Group Company
2006 2005 2006 2005
£m £m £m £m
i} Included in tangible fixed assets are assets held under finance teases as follows:
Cost 425.0 2758 422.6 2734
Accumulated depreciation (84.7) (79.0) (84.4) {78.7)
Net book value 340.3 196.8 338.2 184.7

i} Granis and contributions received relating to infrastructure assets have been deducied from the cost of fixed assets in order to show a true and fair

view as set out in note 11,

iil} The net book value of land and buildings 1s analysed as follows:

Freehold 1,366.2 1,326.4 1,366.2 1,326.4
Short leasehold 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3
1,366.5 1,326.7 1,366.5 1,326.7

iv) Depreciation incurred during the year has been charged as fallows:
Cwned assets non infrastructure 187.4 178.6 187.4 178.6
Owned assets infrastructure 91.2 72.5 91.2 725
Assets held under finance leases 10.5 7.3 10.5 7.3
289.1 258.4 289.1 258.4

The group and company charges for owned asset depreciation for the year ended 31 March 2005 of £258.4 million bave been restated as a result of
the change in treatment of infrastructure connection charges {note 1a). In 2004/05 this amount was reported as £244.0 miltion.

v} included in the above are the following tangible fixed assets not subject to depreciation:

Land

Assets In the course of construction

249
209.2

234.1

27.0
2307

257.7

24.9
209.2

234.1

27.0
230.7

257.7
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Notes to the financial statements

Year ended 31 March 2006

Group
Other
8 Investments investments Total
£m £m
Cost and net book value at 1 April 2005 0.2 c.2
Disposals Q.0 {0.1)
Cost and net book value at 31 March 2006 0.1 0.1
Company
Shares in Loans in
subsidiary subsidiary QOther
undertakings undertakings investments Total
£m £m £m £m
Cost and net book value at 1 April 2005 1.2 65.5 0.2 66.9
Additions 170.0 - - 170.0
Disposals - - {0.1) (0.1
Cost and net bock value at 31 March 2006 171.2 65.5 Q.1 236.8
The additions of £170.0 million represents an additional investment in East Worcester Water Plc.
Country of Percentage and
registration class of share
and aperation capital heid Nature of business
Subsidiary undertakings (all directly held) )
Biogas Generation Limited England 100% ordinary Power generation
East Worcester Water Plc England 100% ordinary Water undertaking
100% non veoting ordinary
Grafham Carbons Limited England 100% ordinary Carbon regeneration
Severn Trent Power Generation Limited England 100% ordinary Power generation
Severn Trent Water Reservoirs Limited England 100% ordinary Finance company
Severn Trent Water Utilities Finance Ple England 100% ordinary Finance company

In the opinion of the Directors the value of the group and company’s investments is not less than the amount at which they are stated in the balance sheet.

Group Corripany

(restated) {restated)

. H Sy 2006 2005 2006 2005

9a Debtors: amounts falling due within one year £m o it i
Trade debtors 99.0 79.7 99.0 79.7
Amounts cwed by parent and fellow subsidiary undertakings 4.3 3.7 3.2 9.3
Gther debtors 0.2 39 0.2 39
Prepayments and accrued income 101.2 105.8 87.6 100.2
204.7 198.1 200.0 198.1

Group Company

9b Debtors: amounts falling due after more than one year 2006 2c0s 2006 2005
£m

Amounts owed by parent and fellow subsidiary undertakings - - 22.8 188
Prepayments and accrued income 3.4 55 3.4 5.5
34 5.5 26.2 243

Total debtors 208.1 203.6 226.2 222.4
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Group Company

10 Creditors: amounts failing due within one year 2006 205 2006 2005
£m £m £m £m

Bank overdrafts 396.3 1680.2 396.9 163.3
Bank loans 50.0 79.3 50.0 79.3
Amounts owed to subsidiary undertakings - - 6.7 15.0
Other loans 6.7 15.0 - -
Obligations under finance leases 35.7 149 357 12.0
Borrowings (note 12} 482.7 269.4 489.3 26%9.6
Trade creditors 217 26.7 21.7 26.7
Amounts owed to parent and fellow subsidiary undertakings 7.0 61.3 7.0 64,1
Amounts owed to subsidiary undertakings - - 41.0 396
Other creditors 26.3 7.4 26.3 7.4
Taxation and social security 37 3.4 3.7 34
Comporation tax payable 54.4 20.8 54.4 20.8
Accruals and deferred income 262.0 253.7 232.1 2246
857.8 642.7 875.5 656.2

Group Company

: . H 2006 2005 2006 2005

11 Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year s P gl p
Bank loans 306.3 352.7 306.3 3k2.7
Amounts owed to subsidiary undertakings - - 1,291.8 1,332.2
Other ioans 1,291.8 1,332.2 - -
Obligations under finance leases 406.1 434.8 406.1 269.6
Borrowings (note 12} 2,004.2 2,119.7 2,004.2 1,954.5
Deferred income 41.6 44.0 41.6 44.0
Other creditors 3.3 5.3 3.3 53
2,049.1 2,169.0 2,049.1 2,003.8

12 Financial instruments

The groups policy in respect of interest rate risk management and the related use of financial instruments are set out in the Accounting policy note 1o0)

an page 20. Short-term debtors and creditors have been exciuded from disclosures.

Loans Group
repavable by
installments Loans with
any of which other
are payable repayment Finance
Overdrafts after five years terms leases 2006 2005
£m £m £m £m £m £m
a) Borrowings analysed by maturity date

Financia! liabilities due within ene year (note 10) 390.3 - 56.7 35.7 482.7 269.4
Between one and two years - - 102.2 32.7 134.9 60.3
Between two and five years ’ - - 210.7 1331 3438 415.1
After more than five years - - 1,285.2 240.3 1,525.5 1,644.3
Total financial liabilities after one vear - - 1,598.1 406.1 2,004.2 2,119.7
390.3 - 1.654.8 441.8 2,486.9 2,389.1

Loans repayable partly or wholly after five years comprise:

Rate of

interest 2006 2005
% £m £m
European Investment Bank loans — 2013 3.1 131.3 127.7
European medium term loan notes ~ 2011-2028 4.1-5.3 445.2 409.2
Sterling bonds - 2024-2029 6.125-6.25 708.7 711.9
1,285.2 1,248.8
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12 Financial instruments continued

inans Company
repayable by
installments Loans with
any of which other
are payable repayment Finance
Dverdrafts after five years terms leases 2006 2005
£m £m £m £m £m £m
Financial liahilities due within one year {note 10) 396.2 56.7 35.7 489.3 269.6
Betwean one and twe years 102.2 32.7 134.9 57.0
Between two and five years - - 210.7 1331 3438 398.6
After more than five years - 1,285.2 240.3 1,5625.5 1,498.9
Total financial liabilities after one year - - 1,598.1 406.1 2,004.2 1,954.5
396.9 - 1,654.8 4418 2,4935 2,224.1
Loans repayable partly or wholly after five years comprise:
Rate of
interest 2006 2005
% £m £m
Euvropean Investment Bank loans — 2013 3.1 131.3 127.7
Amounts owed to subsidiary undertakings - 2011-2029 4.1-6.25 1,153.9 1,121.1
1,285.2 1,243.8
Group Company
2006 2005 2006 2005
£m £m £m £m
b) Investment in interest earning assets
Sterling deposits 2.1 23 2.1 23

The above sterling depasits are held on short-term deposit with a maturity date of less than one year as security for self insurance obligations.

Sterling deposits recelve interest based on LIBID.
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12 Financial instruments continued

c} Borrowings analysed by interest rate after taking into account Group Company
of various interest rate swaps entered into by the group and company

Fixed borrowings Fixed borrawings

Weighted Weighted

average average

Weighted period for Weighted period for

Floating Fixed  average which Floating Fixed  average which

inferest  interest  interest  interest interest  inferest  inlerest  interest

Total rate rate rate  is fixed Total rate rate rate is fixed

Em £m £m % Years £m £m £m % Years

Total borrowings as at 31 March 2006 24869 6952 1,791.7 564 1678 24935 701.8 1,791.7 564 1678

Tota! berrowings as at 31 March 2005 2,38%.1 8060 11,5831 590 1880 22241 6410 15831 59 1880

in addition to the fixed debt above, the group has entered into a number of forward start accruing interest rate swaps. These had an initial noticnal
vaiue of £17.0 million and commence accreting notional value between 31 March 2005 and 2032, The maximum notional value of these swaps
is £135 million. These swaps are floating to fixad and bear fixed interest at between 5.26% and 5.52%.

The group has also entered into £318 million of forward start interest rate swaps {floating to fixed) that commence between May 2006 and
May 2009. These swaps al! terminate in 2010 and 2011. These interest rate swaps bear interest between 4.539% and 4.87%.

Floating rate borrowings bear interest based on LIBOR.

d} Fair value of financial instruments

The group and company uses financlal derivatives solely for the purposes of managing the interest rate and currency risks associated with financing
business activities. The group’s policy for the management of interest rate risk is to have a balanced portfolio of debt with a mix of term and interest
rate structures that diversifies its risk and is appropriate to the long life of its asset base. The details are periodicaily reviewed to respond to changing
market conditions and 1o have regard 1o regWatory pronouncements. At 31 March 2006 interest rates on 72.0% of the group’s borrowings were fixed
for periods up to 28 years.

The group and company's business does not involve significant exposure to foreign exchange transactions. Cross currency swaps are employed o
exchange fareign currency borrowings for Sterling.

Group Company
2006 2005 2006 2005
Financial instryments by category: Bock value Fair value  Book value Fair value  Book value Fair value  Book value fair value
Asset / (fiability) £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m
Primary financial instruments held or issued to finance business activities
Short-term deposits 2.1 2.1 2.3 2.3 2.1 2.1 2.3 2.3
Cash at bank and in hand - - 0.1 C.1 - - C.1 0.1
Borrowings falling due within one year {481.5) (482.3) (269.4) (271.0 (488.1) (488.9) (269.6) (271.2}

Borrowings falling due after more than one year (1,998.7) {2,148.2) (2,110.6) {2,250.3) (1,998.7) (2,148.2) ({1,9454) (2,085.1)

Derivative financial instruments held to manage the currency and interest rate profile

Interest rate swaps and similar instruments - (65.4) - (32.8} - {65.4) - (32.8)
Currency instruments - Ctoss cUrrency swaps (6.7) (14.2) Q.1 (11.3) (6.7) (14.2} (9.1} (11.3}
Total net debt {2,484.8) (2,708.0) {(2,386.7) (2,563.0) (2,491.4) (2,714.6) (2,221.7) (2,398.0)
Other long-term assets

Other fixed asset investments a.1 a.1 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2

Where available, market rates have been used to determine fair values, When market prices are not available, fair values have heen caiculated by
discounting cash flows at prevailing interest rates.

Group and

. faciliti company

e) Borrowings facilities 2006 2005

The group and company had the following undrawn committed facilities avallable at 31 March 2006: £m £m
Expiring within one year - -

Expiring in more than one year but not more than two years - 200.0

Expiring after two years but less than five years 500.0 500.0

500.0 70C.0
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12 Financial instruments continued

f) Unrecognised gains and losses on hedges at 31 March 2006

Gains or losses on derivative instruments are not recognised until the exposure that is being hedged is itself recognised. Unrecognised gains or losses
on hedges at the balance sheet date are summarised In the table below. These gains or losses represent the expected future benefit of interest rate
hedges o the group and company at 31 March 2006 given prevailing economic conditions.

Group and company
Total net .
gains/ |
Gains Losses (losses) '
Em £m £m
Unrecognised gains and losses on hedges 1 April 2005 16 {36.6} (35.00
Arising in previous years that were recognised in the year - - -
Arising before 1 April 2005 that were not recognised in the financial year 1.6 {36.5} (35.00
Unrecognised gains and losses arising during the financial year 5.9 (43.7} (37.8)
Unrecognised gains and losses at 31 March 2006 7.5 (80.3} (72.8)
Expected to be recognised
In one year or less 0.6 - 0.6
In later years 6.9 {80.3) (73.4)
Group
Balance at
1 April 2005 Prior year Balance at Charged to Balance at
as previously adjustment 1 April 2005 profit and 31 March
: reported {noie 1a) {restated) loss account Utilised 2006
13 Provisions em o o o om e
Provisions for liabilities and charges comprise:
Deferred tax 516.2 - 516.2 27.7 - 543.9
Restructuring 11.5 (2.4) 9.1 07 4.7) 5.1
Insurance 2.4 - 2.4 (©.6} (0.3 1.5
53C.1 2.4) 527.7 27.8 (5.0 550.5
Company
Balance at
1 April 2005 Pricr year Balance at Charged to Balance at
as previously adjustment 1 April 2065 profit and 31 March
reported {note 1a) {restated) loss accaunt Utilised 2006
£m £m £m £m £m £m
Deferred tax 517.3 - 517.3 26.6 - 543.9
Restructuring 115 (2.4) 9.1 0.7 (4.7} 5.1
Insurance 2.4 - 2.4 (0.8) (0.3) 1.5
531.2 {2.4) 528.8 26.7 (5.0} 550.5
The pricr year adjustment noted above restates the restructuring provision for the effect of the adoption of FRS17 ‘Retirement benefils’ (note 1a).
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Group Company
(restated) trestated)
t et . 2006 2005 2006 2005
13 Provisions continued £m £ om em
Deferred tax
The fu!l deferred tax liability, calculated at a tax rate of 30% (20035: 30%), is:
Capital allowances 931.8 922.5 a31.8 8225
Cther timing differences {12.1) (3.7) (12.1) (8.6)
Pension liability FRS17 (46.0) (65.8) {46.0) (65.8)
Undiscounted provision for deferrad tax 873.7 847.0 873.7 848.1
Discount (375.8) {(396.6) (375.8) (396.6)
Total discounted provision for deferrad tax 4987.9 450.4 497.9 451.5
Adjustment for deferred tax asset relating to pension liability FRS17
{included in note 17 pensions} 46.0 65.8 46.0 65.8
Deferred tax as disclosed in provisions 543.9 516.2 543.9 517.3
Provision at start of year 516.2 480.9 517.3 482.0
Deferred tax charge included in the profit and loss account 39.7 38,5 38.8 38.5
Deferred tax charge included in the statement of recognised gains and losses 7.8 10.6 7.8 10.6
Adjusiment for deferred tax relating to pension liability FRS17 (included in note 17 pensions)
Included in profit and loss account charge (12.0) (3.2} (12.0) (3.2}
Included in statement of recognised gains and losses charge (7.8) (10.6) (7.8) (10.6)
Provision at end of year 543.9 516.2 543.9 517.3

Other provisions

The restructuring provision reflects cests to be incurred in respect of committed programmes. All of the asscciated outflows are estimated to occur within

one year (2005: twe years) of the balance sheet date.

Provision is made for insurance claims notified and for ciaims incurred but which have not yet been notified. The associated outflows are expected to arise
over a perfod of up to two years (2005: three years) from the balance sheet date.

Group Company
H 2006 2005 2006 2005
14 Share capital p o e o
Authorised
1,000,000,000 ordinary shares of £1 each (2005: 1,000,000,000) 1,000.0 1,000.0 1,000.0 1,000.0
Issued and fully paid
1,000,000,000 ordinary shares of £1 each (2005: 1,000,000,000) 1,000.0 1,000.0 1,000.0 1,000.0
Group Company
15 Profit and loss account
£m £m
At 1 April 2005 as previously reported 308.1 1,142.2
Prior year acjustment {nate 1a):
FRS17 retirement benefits {151.2} (i51.2)
Infrastructure connection charges (63.8) {63.8)
At 1 April 2005 as restated 693.1 927.2
Profit for the financial year 238 24.8
FRS17 actuarial gain 26.0 26.0
Deferred tax on actuarial gain (7.8} {(7.8)
At 31 March 2006 735.1 970.2

At 31 March 2006 cumulative goodwill written off agalnst group reserves amounted 10 £29.2 million (2005: £29.2 milllon).
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Group and company

16 Commitments and contingent liabilities 2006 2008

a) Investment expenditure commitments

Contracted for but not provided in the financial statements 141.9 163.7

In addition 1o these commitments, the group and company has longer term expenditure plans which include investments to achieve improvements in
performance mandated by the Director General of Water Services and to provide for growth in demand for water and sewerage services.

b) Operating lease commitments 2006 2005
The group is committed to making the foliowing payments during Land and Land and
the next year in respect of operating leases which expire as follows: bu"d'gfns Otgfnr bu”djggr: Orgfnr
Within one year 0.2 0.2 - 0.2
Between ane and five years G.1 0.7 a1 Q.7
After five years 0.9 0.1 0.3 -
1.2 1.0 0.4 0.9
2006 2005
The company is committed to making the following payments during Land and Land and
the next year in respect of operating leases which expire as follows: buildings Other buildings Other
£m £m £m £m
Within one year 0.2 0.2 - 0.2
Between one and five years 0.1 0.7 0.1 0.7
After five years 0.9 14.0 0.3 13.8
1.2 14.9 0.4 14.7

¢} Banking

The banking arrangemenis for both the group and company operate cn a pooled basis with certain other group undertakings. Under these
arrangements participating companies guarantee each others' overdrawn balances to the extent of their credit balances. Credit balances can
be offset against overdrawn balances of participating companies. The contingent liability as at 31 March 2006 is nil (2005: nil}.

d) Regulatory matters

In May 2004 an employee of Severn Trent Water raised a number of aliegations relating, in particular, to alleged accounting inaccuracies and
regulatory returns.

On 31 October 2005, as a result of a referral by Dfwat, the Serious Fraud Office (SFQ) informed the Company that it was undertaking & criminal
investigation into alleged reporting irregularities made to Ofwat by Severn Trent Water Limited between 2000 and 2003, Ofwat had been conducting
its own investigation following the allegations made by the employee of Severn Trent Water. The matter reported to the SFO concerned data on leakage.

On 7 March 2006 Ofwat published its interim report concerning the aliegations of faise reporting made against Severn Trent Water in 2004,

The Company’s internal investigation and Ofwat's investigation were thorough and lengthy, requiring complex judgements. Severn Trent's judgements
have not been identical to Ofwat's in every aspect, but in the interests of making amends as soon as possible, the hoard believed it was sensible to
proceed by agreement.

Having considered Ofwat's findings, the board of Severn Trent Water Limited agreed that customer accounts should be credited as soon as possible.
In 2006/07, on average, this credit will be around £4 per customer in addition to the £2 to £3 already rebated. In the following three years the rebate will
he £2 1o £3 per customer. A charge of £10.6 million has been included in these financial statements in respect of amounts refating to 2005/06 and prior.

The Company also acknowledged that Ofwat may expect further amends to be made to customers. Ofwat has stated that this penalty will be discussed
with Severn Trent Water on completion of the SFO investigation into leakage.

On 7 April 2006 the Company announced that as a result of an ongoing comprehensive review by its managing director, Tony Wray, and his new
management team, the Company believed there was prima facie evidence of customer relations data being misstated by Severn Trent Water in
submissions to Ofwat. The data concerned the handling of customer biiling queries and telephone contacts over several years. An interim report on
these matters was issued to Ofwat on 7 April 2006 and further infarmation was delivered on 10 July 2006.

0On 8 June 2006 Ofwat announced that it proposed to levy a financial penalty, vet to he determined, on the company for customer service failures,

Ofwat is carrying out an independent verification of the internal Severn Trent investigation and reports relating to custemer relations data submitted
to it using forensic accountants who will report to both Severn Trent Water and Ofwat on their conclusions.

No reliable estimate can currently be made of the amounts that might become payable as a resuit of the SFO enquiry, Ofwat's final conclusion in
respect of the ailegations of false reporting or its review of customer relations data. Consequentiy, except as noted above, no provision has been
included in these financial statements in respect of these matters.
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17 Pensions

Defined benefit schemes

In November 2000, the Accounting Standards Board issued FRS 17 ‘Retirement Benefits’, which replaced SSAP 24. During the year, the Severn Trent
Water group has adopted the full provisicns of FRS17. This has led to a restatement of the prior year results. Further details are given in note la.

The groeup and company participate in the Severn Trant Pension Scheme (STPS) and the Severn Trent Mirror Image Scheme {(STMIS) and
the Severn Trent Senior Staff Pension Scheme (STSSPS) (together ‘the Schemes”), all of which are defined benefit schemes and are fully funded to
cover future salary and pension increases, The assets of the schemes are held in a separate fund administered by trustees. In addition, benefits were

also provided by the group and company on an unfunded and unapproved basis to senior staff recruited since June 1989, whose beneiits would
otherwise be restricted by the Finance Act 198% earning cap.

As from 1 April 2004, the Severn Trent Pension Scheme was amended with new defined benefit and defined contribution sections introduced.
The UK defined benefit schemes and the date of their last formal actuarial valuation are as follows:

UK defined benefit scheme Date of last formal actuarial valuation

Severn Trent Pension Scheme * 31 March 2004
Severn Trent Senior Staff Pension Scheme 31 March 2004
Severn Trent Mirror Image Pension Scheme 31 March 2003

* The STPS is by far the largest of the group's UK defined benefit schemes.

The unfunded supplementai scheme is valued each year using the assumptions used in the most recent actuarial valuation of the Seven Trent Senior
Staff Pension Scheme.

Foliowing the valuation of the $TPS scheme, the Employer's contribution rates have heen increased to 33.24%, 27.70% ar 16.62% of pensionabie
pay. STPS members contributions continue at a rate of 6%, 5% or 3% of pensionable pay.

The STMIS and STSSPS schemes are closed to new entrants and hence the current service cost for these schemes is expected to increase as members
in the scheme approach retirement.

The actuarial liabilities and the market values of the assets at 31 March 2006 of the group’s defined benefit schemes, details of which are provided
above, have been assessed by the group's actuaries in accordance with the requirements of FRS 17.

in 2004/05 and 2005/06 the group and company contributed to these defined benefit schemes, STPS, STMIS and STSSPS. All schemes were
accounted for as multi-employer schemes as defined by FRS 17 prior to 2004/05 as neither the group nor company was able to identify its share
of the underlying assets and liabilifles.

Following work performed during 2004/05 it has been possible to identify the group and company’s share of the underlying assets and liabilities,
accordingly the necessary disclosures under FRS17 for the group and company, which are one and the same, are detailed below.

The weighted average of the major assumptions used by the actuary to calculate scheme liabilities under FRS 17 are; 31 March 31 March
2006 2005

Valuatien methed Projected Projected
Unit Unit

Price inflation 2.70% 2.75%
Salary increases 4,20% 4.25%
Pension increases 2,70% 2.75%
Discount rate 4.90% 5.50%

The fair value of assets, the present value of liabilities

in the schemes and the expected rates of return were: Long-term rate Total fair
: of retumn value at

expected 31 March

At 31 March 2006 at 31 March STPS Others 2006
2006 £m £m £m

Equities 8.00% 662.5 48.1 7106
Gilts 4.17% 154.1 42.1 196.2
Corporate honds 4.90% 47.6 12.2 59.8
Property 6.20% 58.4 4.4 62.8
Cash 3.70% 68.6 3.4 72.0
Total market value of assets 991.2 110.2 1,101.4
Present value of scheme liabilities (1,137.8) (116.8} (1,254.6)
Net deficit in schemes before deferred tax {146.8) (6.6) (153.2)
Totai Deferred Net group

recoverable tax total after

deficit asset deferred tax

£m £m £m

Totai schemes at 31 March 2006 {153.2) 46.0 (107.2)

Annual Report and Accounts 2006 33




Notes to the financial statements

Year ended 31 March 2006

Long-term rate Total fair
of return value at
expected 31 March

H . at 31 March STPS Others 2005

17 Pensions continued 5005 om e it
Equities 8.25% 511.4 48.0 559.4
Gilts 4.66% 104.0 386 1426
Corporate bonds 5.50% 39.1 36 427
Property 6.46% 44,1 41 48.2
Cash 3.75% 20.8 2.2 23.1
Total market value of assets 7195 396.5 816.0
Present value of scheme liabilities (928.1) {107.3) (1,035.4)
Net deficit in schemes before deferred tax (208.6) (10.8) (219.4)
Total Net group

recoverable Deferred tax total after

deficit asset deferred tax

£m £m £m
Total schemes at 31 March 2005 {219.4) 65.8 {153.6)

The amounts reccgnised in the profit and loss account and statement of total recognised gains and losses in respect of the pension schemes in the year to

31 March 2006 under FRS 17 are as follows:

Analysis of amounts that are charged to operating profit for the year ended 31 March 2006:

STPS Others Total

£m £m £m

Current service cost 24.2 1.0 25.2
Loss on settlements and curtailment - 0.8 0.8
Membership movements 12.1 {0.3) 11.8
Net return 36.3 15 37.8

The loss on settlement and curtailment relates to charges in respect of the restructuring of Severn Trent Water Limited.

The 1055 on membership movements reflects the transfer of employees from Charles Haswel! and Partners Limited and Severn Trent Systems Limited

info the Severn Trent Water group.

Analysis of amounts that are included as other finance income for the year ended 31 March 2006:

STPS Others Total
£m £m £m
Expected return on scheme assets 56.2 6.2 62.4
interest on scheme liabilities {52.1) (5.7} {57.8)
Net return 4.1 0.5 4.6
Analysis of amounts that have been charged to operating profit for the year ended 31 March 2005:
STPS Cthers Total
£m £m £m
Loss on settlement and curtailment {2.8) (1.2} 4.0)
Current service cost {(24.0 (1.4) (25.4)
Total operating charge (26.8} (2.6 {29.4)
The loss on settlement and curtailment relates to charges in respect of the restructuring of Severn Trent Water Limited.
Analysis of amounts that have been included as other finance income for the year ended 31 March 2005:
STPS Others Total
£m Em £m
Expected return on scheme assets 48.0 5.9 53.9
Interest on scheme liabilities (47.6) (5.5} (53.1)
Net return 0.4 0.4 0.8
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17 Pensions continued

History of experience gains and lesses and analysis of amounts that would have been recognised in the statement of total recognised gains and losses
for the year ended 31 March 2006:

STPS Others Total

Actual return less expected return on scheme assets

Amount {£m} 127.7 9.8 137.5

Percentage of scheme assets 12.9% 89% 12.5%
Experience gains and losses arising on the scheme liabilities

Amount {£m) (1.9} 0.4 {1.5)

Percentage of scheme liabilities (0.2%]) 0.3% 0.1%
Changes in assumptions underlying the present value of scheme liabilities

Amount (Em) {101.3) 8.7) (110.0)
Actuarial gain recognised in the statement of total recognised gains and losses

Amount (£m} 24.5 1.5 26.0

Percentage of scheme liabilities 2.2% 1.3% 2.1%

History of experience gains and losses and analysis of amounts that would have been recognised in the statement of total recognised gains and losses
for the year ended 31 March 2005:

5TPS Others Total
Actual return tess expected returmn on scheme assets
Amount (Em) : 27.9 1.6 29.5
Percentage of scheme assets 3.5% 1.7% 3.6%
Experience gains and losses arising on the scheme liabilities
Amount (Em) 5.4 0.4 5.8
Percentage of scheme liabilities 0.6% 0.4% 0.6%
Changes in assumptions underlying the present value of scheme liabilities
Amount (Em) - - -
Actuarial gain recognised in the statement of total recognised gains and losses
Amaount (Em) _ 333 2.0 35.3
Percentage of scheme liabilities 3.6% 1.9% 3.4%
The following table reconciles the movements in pension scheme deficits for the year ended 31 March 2006:
STPS Qthers Total
£m £m £m
Deficit in the scheme at the beginning of the year (208.6) (10.8) {219.4)
Contributions 59.7 3.7 734
Current service cost (24.2) {1.0) (25.2}
Loss on settlement and curtailment - {C.8) (0.8)
Loss on membership movements {12.1) 0.3 {11.8)
{ther financial income 4.1 0.5 4.6
Actuarial gain 245 1.5 26.0
Deficit in the scheme at end of year {146.6) (5.6} (153.2)
The following table reconciles the movements in pension scheme deficits for the year ended 31 March 2005:
STPS Others Total
Lm £m £m
Deficit in the scheme at the beginning of the year (250.7} (14.7) (265.4)
Contributions . 35.2 4.1 39.3
Current service cost (24.0) {1.4) {(25.4)
Loss on settlement and curtailment {2.8) (L.2) {4.0)
Other financial income 0.4 0.4 08
Actuarlal gain 333 2.0 35.3
Deficit in the schemsz at end of year (208.6) (10.8) (215.4)
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17 Pensions continued

Defined contribution schemes

The group also operates defined contribution arrangements for certain of its UK employees. In September 2001, the Severn Trent Group Pension Scheme
(an oecupational defined contribution scheme) was established te ensure compliance with stakeholdar legislation and to provide the group with an
alternative pension arrangement. This was closed to new entrants on 1 April 2005 and replaced by the Severn Trent Stakehclder Pension Scheme.

The tota! cost charged to operating costs of £0.6 million {2005: £0.9 million) represents contributions payabie to these schermes by the group at rates
specified in the rules of the schemes. As at 31 March 2006 nil (2005: nil) due in respect of the current reporting period had not been paid over to
the schemes.

(restated}
2006 2005
18 Group cash flow statement £m £m
a) Reconciliation of operating profit to net cash inflow from operating activities

Operating profit 402.9 316.9
Depreciation charge (note 7iv} 289.1 2584
Deferred income received 0.5 1.8
Deferred income credited to profit and loss account (3.0 {3.2)
Movement in provision for liabilities and charges 0.1 130
Utilisation of provisions far liabilities and charges (5.0) (1.8)
Mavement in pension scheme (35.8) {9.9)
Increase in stocks ) (1.7 {¢.3)
Increase in debtors (19.3) (20.7)
Increase in creditors 16.0 20.8
Net cash inflow from operating activities 044.0 575.1
. . At Other non At
b} Analysis of changes in net debt 1 April 2005 Cashflow cashchanges 31 March 2006
£m £m £m £m

Cash at bank and in hang 0.1 (0.1) - -
Overdrafts (note 10} (160.2) (230.1) - (390.3)
{160.1) {230.2) - {390.3)
Debt due within one year (note 10) {94.3) 376 - (56.7)
Debt due after one year (note 11} {1,684.9) 89.8 (3.0) (1,598.1}
Finance leases (notes 10 and 11) {449.7) (1L.0 189 (441.8)
(2,228.9) 116.4 15.9 (2,096.6)
Short-term deposits (note 12b) 2.3 €.2) - 2.1
(2,386.7) {114.0) 15.9 (2,484.8)

19 Ultimate and immediate parent company and related party transactions

The ultimate parent undertaking is Severn Trent Plc which is registered in England. The immediate parent undertaking is Severn Trent Water Services
Plc which s registered in England. Copies of the Annual Report and Accounts of Severn Trent Plc are available from the Company Secretary, Severn
Trent Plc, 2297 Coventry Road, Birmingham B26 3PU.

Alternatively, the report can be viewed and downtoaded from Severn Trent PIc's website at www.severmitrent.comysreports2006.

As a wholly cwned subsidiary, the company has taken advantage of the exemption not to disclose rzlated party transactions with other group
undertakings in accordance with the accounting standard FRS 8 ‘Related party disclosures'’.
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Water Industry Act 1991

Further to the requirements of company law, the Directors are required to prepare financial statements which comply with the reguirements of
Condition F of the Instrument of Appointment of the company as 2 Water and Sewerage Undertaker under the Water Industry Act 1991 and
Regulatory Accounting Guidelines issued by the Water Services Regulation Authority. This additionally requires the Directors to:

=
b

—

Confirm that, in their opinion, the company has sufficient financial and management resources for the next twelve months

Bt}

Confirm that, in their opinion, the company has sufficient rights and assets which would enable a special administrator to manage the affairs,
business and property of the company

¢} Report to the Water Services Regulation Authority changes in the company's activities which may be material in relation to the company's ability
to finance its regulated activities

d

e

Undertake transactions entered into by the appointed business, with ¢r for the benefit of associated companies or other businesses or activities
_of the appointed business, at arms length

@) Keep proper accounting racords which comply with Condition F.

Diversification and the protection of the core business — Condition F6a

Severn Trent Water Limited and its subsidiary East Worcester Water Plc {together referred to as ‘the Appointees’) hereby advise:

a) That in the opinion of the Directors, the Appointees will have avallable to them sufficient financial resources and facilities to enable them 0 carry
out, for at ieast the next 12 months, the Regulated Activity {including the investment programme necessary to fulfil the Appointees' obligations
under the Appointment); and

b) That in the opinion of the Directors, the Appoiniees will for at least the next 1Z months, have available {o them management resources which
are sufficient to enable them to carry out those functions.

A P Wray

Managing Director

For and on behalf of the Board
14 July 2006
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Report of the auditors to the Water Services Regulation Authority

Year ended 31 March 2006

Independent Auditors’ report to the Water Services Regulation Authority (‘the Regulator’) ahd

Severn Trent Water Limited (‘the Company’)

We have audited the Regulatory Accounts of the Company which
incorporates East Worcester Water Plc and its other subsidiary
undertakings, for the year ended 31 March 2006 set out on pages 40
to 51 which comprise;

* the regulatory historical cost accounting statements for the group,
comprising the regulatory historical cost prefit and loss account, the
regulatory historical cost balance sheet; and

+ the regulatory current cost accounting statements for the Appointed
Business,‘compr'\sing the current cost profit and loss account, the
current cost balance sheet, the current cost cash flow statement and
the related notes numbered 1 10 9 to the current cost financial
statements including the statement of accounting policies on which
the Regulatory Accounts have been prepared.

This report is made, on terms that have been agreed, sclely to the
Company and the Regulator in order to meet the requirements of Condition
F of the Instrument of Appointment granted by the Secretary of State for
the Environment to the Company as a water and sewerage undertaker
under the Water Industry Act 1991 (the ‘Regulatory Licence'). Our audit
work has been undertaken so that we might state to the Company and the
Regulator those matters that we have agreed to state to them in our report,
in order {a} to assist the Company to meet its obligation under

the Regulatory Licence to procure such a report and (b} fo facilitate the
carrying out by the Regulator of its regulatory functions, and for no other
purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or
assume responsibility to anyore other than the Company and the
Regulator, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we

have formed.

Basis of preparation

The Regulatory Accounts have been prepared in accordance with Condition
F of the Reguiatory Licence and the Regulatory Accounting Guidelines
{being versions 1.03, 2.03, 3.05, 4.02 and 5.04), the accounting policies
set out in the statement of accounting poticies and, in the case of the
regulatory historical cost accounting statements, under the historical cost
convention,

The Regulatcry Accounts are separate from the statutory financial
statements of the Company. There are differences between United
Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (‘UK GAAP’} and the
hasis of preparation of information provided in the Regulatory Accounts
because the Regulatory Accounting Guidelines specify alternative treatment
or disclosure in certain respects. Where the Regulatory Accounting
Guidelines do not specifically address an accounting issug, then they
require UK GAAP to be followed. Financial information other than that
prepared wholly on the basis of UK GAAP may not necessarily represent a
true and fair view of the financial performance or financial position of a
Company as shown in financial statements prepared in accordance with
the Companies Act 1985.
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Respective responsibilities of the Regulator, the Directors and auditors

The nature, form and content of Regulatory Accounts are determined by
the Regulator. It is not appropriate for us to assess whether the nature of
the information being reported upon is suitable or appropriate for the
Regulator's purposes. Accordingly we make no such assessment.

The Directors’ responsibilities for preparing the Regulatery Accounts in
accordance with Regulatery Accounting Guidelines are set out in the
statement of directors’ respensibilities for regutatory information cn page 37.

Qur responsibility is to audit the Regulatory Accounts in accordance

with International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland) issued by the
Auditing Practices Board, except as stated in the ‘Basis of oginion’, below
and having regard to the guidance contained in Audit Technical Release
05/03 ‘Reporting to Regulators of Regulated Entities'.

We report to you our apinion as to whether the regulatory historical cost
accounting statements present fairly, under the historical cast convention,
the revenues and costs, asset and liabilities of the Company and the
Appointed Business in accordance with the Company’s Instrument of
Appointment and Regulatory Accounting Guideline 2.03 (Guidelines for
the classification of expenditure), Regulatory Accounting Guideline 3.05
{Guideline for the contents of regulatory accounts) and Regulatery
Accounting Guideline 4.02 {Guideline for the analysis of operating costs
and assets) and whether the regulatery current cost accounting statements
on pages 42 to 51 have been properly prepared in accordance with
Regulatory Accounting Guideline 1.03 (Guideline for accounting for
currert costs and regulatory capltal values), Regulatory Accounting
Guideline 3.05 and Regulatory Accounting Guideline 4.02. We also report
to you if, in our opinion, the Company has not kept proper accounting
records as required by paragraph 3 of Condition F of the Reguiatory
Licence and wheather the information s in agreement with the Appointee’s
underlying accounting records and has been properly prepared in
accordance with the requirements of Condition F and, as appropriate,
Regulatory Accounting Guideline 1.03, Regulfatory Accounting Guideline
2.03, Regulatory Accounting Guideline 3.05, and Regulatory Accounting
Guideline 4.02.

We read the other information contained within the Regulatery Accounts,
including any supplementary schedules on which we do not express an
audit opinion, and consider the implications for cur repart if we become
aware of any apparent misstatements or material inconsistencies with
the Regulatory Accounts. The ather information comprises the five year
summary and the supplementary reguiatory accounting disclosures on
pages 52 and 53.




Basis of audit opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on
Auditing (UK and Ireland) issued by the UK Auditing Practices Board,
except as noted below. An audit includes examination, on a test basis,
of evidence relevant 1o the amounts and disclosures in the Regulatory
Accounts. It alse includes an assessment of the significant estimates and
judgements made by the Directors in the preparation of the Regulatory
Accounts, and of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the
Company circumstances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information
and explanations which we considered necessary in order o provige us
with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance that the Regulatory
Accounts are free from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud
ar other irregularity or errcr. However, as the nature, form ana content of
Regulatory Accounts are determined by the Regulator, we did not evaluate
the overall adeguacy of the presentation of the infermaticn, which

would have been required if we were to express an audit opinion

under Auditing Standards.

Our opinion on the Regulatory Accounts is separate from our opinion

on the statutory accounts of the Company on which we report, which

are prepared for a different purpose. Our audit report in refation to the
statutory accounts of the Company (our ‘Statutory audit’) was made solely
to the Company members, as a body, in accordance with section 235 of
the Companies Act 1385, Qur Statutory audit work was undertaken so
that we might state to the Company members those matters we are
required to state to them in a statutory auditors’ report and for no other
purpose. In these circumstances, to the fullast extent permitted by law,
we do not accept or assume any respensibility to anyone other than the
Company and the Company’s members as a body, for our Statutory audit
work, for our Statutory audit report, or for the opinions we have formed in
respect of that Statutory audit.

The regulatory historical cost accounting statements on pages 40 to 41
have been drawn up in accordance with Regulatory Accounting Guideline
3.05 in that infrastructure renewals accounting as applied in previous
years should continue fo be applied and accordingly that the relevant
sections of Financial Reporting Standards 12 and 15 be disapplied.

The effect of this departure from Generally Accepted Accounting Principles,
and a reconciliation of the balance sheet drawn up on this basis with that
drawn up under Companies Act 1985 13 given in note 8.

Audit opinion

In our opinion the Regulatory Accounts of the Company for the year ended
31 March 20056 fairly present in accordance with Condition F of the
Instrument of Appointment granted by the Secretary of State for the
Environment to the Company as a water and sewerage undertaker under
the Water Industry Act 1891, the Regulatory Accounting Guidelines issued
by the Regulator and the accounting policies set out in note 1 to the
Regulatory Accounts, the state of the Company's affalrs at 31 March 2006
on an historical cost and current cost basis, the historical cost and current
cost profit for the year and the current cost cash flow for the year and have
been properly prepared in accordance with those Conditians, Guidelines
and accounting policies.

We are also required to report in respect of various specific obligations of
the Company as set out in its Instrument of Appointment. in respect of
these obligations, we report that in our opinion:-

{a} proper accounting records have been kept by the Appeintee as required
by paragraph 3 of Condition F of the instrument;

(b} the information is in agreement with the Appointee’s accounling
records and has been praperly prepared in accordance with the
requirements of Conditicn F and, as apprepriate, Regulatory Accounting
Guideline 1.03, Regulatory Accounting Guideline 2.03, Regulatory
Accounting guideline 3.05-and Regulatory Accounting Guideline 4.02
issued by the Regulator;

{c) the regulatory historical ¢cost accounting statements on pages 40 to 41
present fairly, under the historical cost convention, the revenues and
. costs, assets and liabifities of the Company and its appointed business
in accordance with the Appointee’s Instrument of Appointment and
Regulatory Accounting Guidetine 2.03, Regulatory Accounting
Guideline 3.05 and Regulatory Accounting Guideline 4.02 issued
by the Regulator;

{d) the regulatory current cost accounting statermments on pages 42 w0 51
have been properly prepared in accordance with Regulatory Accounting
Guideline 1.03, Regulatory Accounting Guideline 3.05 and Regulatory
Accounting Guideline 4.02 issued by the Regulator.

Deloitte & Touche LLP

Chartered Accountants and Registered Auditors
London

14 July 2006

The maintenance and integrity of Severn Trent Water's website is the
responsibility of the Directors; the work carried out by the auditors does
not involve consideration of these matters and, accordingly, the auditors
accept no responsibility for any changes that may have occurred to the
financial statements since they were initially presented on the website.
Legislation in the United Kingdom governing the preparation and
dissemination of financial statements may differ from legislation in
other jurisdictions.
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Regulatory accounts — historical cost financial statements

Group profit and loss account

Nan Appointed Non
Appointed appointed Inter husiness appointed Inter
business business segment {restated) business segment (restated)
2006 2006 2006 2006 2005 2005 2005 2005
Year ended 31 March 2006 £m £m £m £m om em om o
Turmaover 1,127.5 11.5 1.3y 1,137.7 990.9 10.1 (1.7} 989.3
Operating costs (729.0) (10.6) 1.3 (738.3) (677.8) {9.1) 1.7 (685.2)
Other operating income 25 - - 2.5 7.6 - 7.5
Operating profit 401.0 0.9 - 401.9 320.7 1.0 - 3217
Other income 3.3 0.2 - 3.5 2.7 0.1 - 2.8
Net interest payable {129.4) - - (129.4) (130.00 - - (130.0)
Profit on ordinary activities before taxation 274.9 1.1 - 276.0 193.4 1.1 - 194.5
Taxaticn on profit on ordinary activities
Current tax (67.8) - - (57.8) 10.7 0.3) - 104
Deferred tax (39.7) - - (39.7) (38.5) - - (38.5)
Taxation (97.5) - - {97.5) (27.8) {0.3) - (28.1)
Profit on ordinary activities after taxation 177.4 1.1 - 178.5 165.6 c.8 - 166.4
Dividend (152.8) 1.9 - (154.7) (147.1} - - (147.1)
Retained profit for the financial year 24.6 (0.8) - 23.8 185 0.8 - 19.3
The results for the year ended 31 March 2005 have been restated as a result of applying FRS 17 ‘Retirement benefits’ and for the treatment
of infrastructure connection charges (note 1a to the statutory accounts on page 19},
Statement of total recognised gains and losses
Non Appointed Non
Appointed appointed Inter business appointed Inter
business business segment {restated) business segment (restated)
2006 2006 2006 2006 2005 2005 2005 2005

Year ended 31 March 2006 £m P m em om i em o
Profit for the financial year 24.6 (0.8 - 23.8 18.5 0.8 - 19.3
FRS 17 actuarial gain 26.0 - - 26.0 353 - - 353
Deferred tax on actuarial gain (7.8) - - (7.8) (10.6) - - (10.6)
Total recognised gains and losses 42.8 (0.8) - 42.0 43.2 68 - 44.0
for the financial year
Prior year restatement {note 1a) (215.0) - - (215.0) - - -
Total recognised gains and losses since last (172.2) {0.8) - {173.0) - - -

annual report and regulatory accounts

The group results presented are for Severn Trent Water Limited and its subsidiary undertakings including East Worcester Water Ple.
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Group balance sheet

Non Appointad Nen
Appointed appeinted Inter business appointed Inter
business business segment {restated) business segment  (restated)
2006 2006 2006 2006 2005 2005 2005 2005
As at 31 March 2006 Notes £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m
Fixed assets
Tangible assets 8 5,075.6 - 50756 4971.1 - - 4,871.1
Investments 0.1 - 0.1 0.2 - - 0.2
5,075.7 - 5,075.7 458713 - 4,971.3
Current assets
Stocks 6.1 - - 8.1 4.4 - - 4.4
Debtors 8 215.4 1.5 {1.1} 215.8 208.0 0.8 (0.8} 208.0
Short-term deposits 2.1 - - 2.1 23 - - 2.3
Cash at hank and in hand - - - 0.1 - - 0.1
223.6 1.5 (1.1} 224.0 214.8 0.8 (0.8) 214.8
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year
Borrowings (482.7) - - (482.7) (269.4} - (269.4)
Other creditars (371.9) (1.5) 1.1 (372.3) (371.2) 0.8 (370.4)
(854.6} {1.5) 1.1 {855.0) (640.6) - 0.8 (639.8)
Net current (liabilities)/assets {631.0) - - (631.0) (425.8) 0.8 - (425.0)
Total assets less current liabilities 4,444.7 - 4,444.7 4,545.5 0.8 - 4,546.3
Creditors: amounts falling due after mare than one year
Borrawings (2,004.2) - (2,004.2) (2,119.7) - (2,119.7}
Other creditors {3.3) - (3.3) (5.3 - {5.3)
(2,007.9) - - (2,007.5) (2,125.0} - (2,125.0)
Provisions for liabilities and charges
- Deferred taxation (543.9) - (543.9) (518.2) - - {516.2)
- Other provisions (6.6) - (6.6) (11.5) - - (11.5}
Deferred income (44.4) - (44.4) {46.9) - - (46,9}
Pensicn deficit (107.2) - - (107.2) (153.6) - - (153.6)
MNet assets 1,735.1 - 1,735.1 1,662.3 .8 - 1,683.1
Capital and reserves
Called up share capital 1,000.0 - 1,000.0 1,000.0 - - 1,000.0
Profit and loss accaunt 735.1 - - 735.1 692.3 0.8 - 6£93.1
Shareholder's funds 1,735.1 - - 1,735.1 1,692.3 0.8 - 1,693.1

The halance sheet for the year ended 31 March 2005 has heen restated as a result of applying FRS 17 ‘Retirement benefits’ and for the treatment of
infrastructure connection charges {note 1a to the statutory accounts on page 19).

Annual Report and Accounts 2006 41




Regulatory accounts — current cost financial statements

Group profit and foss account: appointed business

{restated)
2006 2005
Year ended 31 March 2006 Notes £m £m
Turnover 2a 1,127.5 990.9
Current cost operating costs 2d (773.7) (7267}
Other aperating income 2b 3.1 8.2
356.9 272.4
Working capital adjustment 2c 16 2.0
Current cost operating profit 358.5 274.4
Other income 3.3 2.7
Net interest payable {129.4) {130.0)
Financing adjustment 74.7 92.1
Current cost profit before taxation 3071 239.2
Taxation on profit on ordinary acilvities
Current tax (57.8) 10.7
Deferred tax (39.7} (38.5)
Taxation (97.5) (27.8)
Current cost profit attributable to shareholder after taxation 208.6 211.4
Dividend {152.8) {147.1}
Current cost profit retained 56.8 64.3

The resuits for the year ended 31 March 2005 have been restated as a result of appiying FRS 17 ‘Retirement benefits’ and for the treatment of

infrastucture connection charges {note 1a to the statutory accounts on page 19).

Statement of total recognised gains and losses: appointed business

(restated)
2006 2005
Year ended 31 March 2006 £m £m
Current cost profit for the financial year 56.8 64.3
FRS 17 actuarial gain 26.0 35.3
Deferred tax an actuarial gain (7.8} (10.6}
Total recognised gains and losses for the financial year 75.0 89.0
Prior year restaternent (note 1a to the statutory accounts on page 19) (215.0) -
Total recognised gains and losses since last annual report and regulatory accounts (140.0)
Group balance sheet: appointed business (restated
2006 2005

As at 31 March 2006 Notes £m £m
Fixed assets
Tangible assets 3 27,194.9 26,454.4
Third party contributions since 1989/90 (1,267.8) (1,181.3}
Working capitat 4 (62.1) (69.2}
Net operating assets 25,865.0 25,2039
Cash and investments 2.2 2.6
Non-trade deblors 15 9.9
Non-trade creditors due within one year (572.6) (368.7)
Creditors dug after one year (2,007.5) (2,125.0}
Provisions for liabilities and charges:

Deferred taxation (543.9) (516.2)

Other provisions (6.6) (11.5)
Pension deficit (107.2) (153.6)
Net assets employed 22,630.9 22,041.4
Capital and reserves
Called up share capital 1,000.0 1,000.0
Profit and loss account 5 82.6 17.6
Current cost reserve & 21,538.3 21,0238

22,630.9 22,041.4

The balance sheet for the year ended 31 March 2005 has been restated as a result of applying FRS 17 ‘Retirement benefits’ and for the treatment of

infrastructure connection charges {(notela to the statutory accounts on page 19).
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Group cash flow statement

Non
Appointed appointed
business business Total Total
2006 2006 2006 2006 2006 2006 200% 2005
Year ended 31 March 2006 Notes £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m
Net cash inflow from operating activities 7 642.1 1.9 644.0 575.1
Returns on investments and servicing of finance
Interest received 0.4 - 0.4 0.4
Interest paid (104.0) - (104.0) (101.8)
Interest element of finance lease rental payments (41.6) - {41.6) (12.8)
{145.2) - (145.2) (114.0)
Taxation (58.3) - (58.3) 0.5
Capital expenditure
Purchase of tangible fixed assets (343.8) - (343.8) (361.6)
Grants and contributions received 38.8 - 388 36.7
Infrastructure renewals expenditure (101.1) - (101.1} 82.1)
Disposal of fixed assels 6.2 - 6.2 12.1
Sale of other fixed asset investments 0.1 - 0.1 1.9
(399.8) - (399.8) {393.0)
Equity dividends paid {152.8) (1.9 {154.7} {147.1}
Net cash outflow before financing {114.0) - (114.0} (78.5}
Management of liquid resources Q.2 0.2 (2.3}
Financing
Receipt from sale and leaseback transaction 170.2 - 170.2 -
Finance leases repaid (159.2) - (159.2) -
Loans advanced 319 - 31.9 172.4
Loans repaid (159.3) - (159.3) (88.0)
(116.4) - (116.4) 84.4
Net {decrease)/increase in cash {230.2) - (230.2) 36
Reconciliation of net cash flow to movement in net debt
Non
Appointed appointed
business business Total
2006 2006 2006 2006 2006 2006 200% 2005
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m
Net (decrease)fincrease in cash as above (230.2) - (230.2) 3.6
Cash flow from mevement in net debt and financing 116.4 - 116.4 (84.4)
Cash flow from movement in liquid resources {0.2) 0.2) 2.3
Change in net debt resuiting from cash flows (114.0) - {114.0) (78.5)
Rolled up interest on debt (3.0 (3.0 {8.5)
Relled up interest on finance leases 18.9 18.9 (7.4)
Increase in net debt {98.1) (98.1) {94.4}
Opening net debt (2,386.7) - (2,386.7) (2,292.3}
Closing net debt {2,484.8) (2,484.8) (2,386.7)
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Regulatory accounts — current cost financial statements

Notes to the current cost financial statements
Year ended 31 March 2006

1 Accounting policies

a} Basis of preparation
The regulatory financia! statements have been prepared oh & group basis for Severn Trent Water Limited and its subsidiary undertakings o meet
the reguirements of the Water Services Regulation Authority {(WSRA).

The regulatory financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Condition F of the Instruments of Appcintment of the Water and
Sewerage Undertakers and the Regulatory Accounting Guidelines as issued by the WSRA, the accounting policies set out in the statement of
accounting policies and, in the case of the regulatory historical cost accounting statements, under the historical cost convention.

These accounts have been prepared in accordance with guidance issued by the WSRA for modified real terms financial statements suitable for
regulation in the water industry. They measure profitability on the basis of real financial capital maintenance, in the context of assets which are
valued at their current cost value to the business, with the exception of specialised operational and infrastructure assets.

The regulatory financial statements are separate from the statutory financial statements of the company. There are differences hetween United
Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (UK GAAP)Y and the basis of preparation of information provided in the regulatory accounts
because the Regulatory Accounting Guidelines specify alternative treatment or disclosure in certain respects. Where the Regulatory Accounting
Guidelines do not specifically address an accounting issue, then they require UK GAAP 1o be followed. Financial information other than that
prepared wheolly on the basis of UK GAAP may not necessarily represent a true and fair view of the financial performance or financial position
cf a company as shown in financial statements prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1985.

General

The accounting policies used are the same as those adepted in the statutery historical cost financial statements on pages 15 to 36, except as
set cut befow.

b

b=

c

-—

Tangible fixed assets

Assets in operationat use are valued at the replacement cost of their operating capability. To the extent that the regulatory regime does not allow
such assets to earn the return high enough to justify that value, this represents a modification of the value to the business principle, Also, no
provision is made for the possible funding of future replacements of assets by contributions from third parties and, to the extent that some of the
tangible fixed assets would on replacement be so funded, replacement cost again differs from value to the business. Redundant assets are valued
at their recoverable amounts,

An Asset Management Plan (AMP) survey of existing assets as at 31 March 1998 was undertaken during 1998/99 and the adjustments to asset
values as a result of that exercise were included within the tangible fixed asset note. In the intervening years, between AMP surveys, values are
restated 10 take account of changes in the general level of inflation, as measured by changes in Retail Price Index (RP1), and any other significant
changes in asset records identified during the year.

i) Non-infrastructure assets
Specialised operationa! assels:
The gross replacement cost of specialised cperational assets has been derived using the latest cost information provided by the AMP.
The unamortised portion of third party contributions received is deducted in arriving at net operating assets (as described below in note 1d).
Non specialised operational assets:
Non specialised operational assets are valued on the basis of open market value for existing use at 31 March 1991 and have beean expressed
in current terms by adjusting for movements in property values.
ii) Infrastructure assets
Mains, sewers, impounding and pumped raw water storage reservoirs, dams and sludge pipelines are valued at replacement cost, determined
principally on the basis of unit cost data provided by the AMP,
iil} Ottrer assets
All other assets are valued on the basis of data provided by the AMP,
iv) Surplus land
Surplus fand was vaiued at current market value for the purposes of the AMP. Any proceeds on disposal to be passed onto customers will be

taken intc account, in accordance with the requirements contained in Condition B of the Insiruments of Appointment as Water and Sewerage
Undertakers.

d

—

Grants and other third party contributions
Grants, infrastructure and other third party contributions received since 31 March 1990 are carried forward to the extent that any balance has not
been credited to revenue. The balance carried forward is restated for the change in RPI for the year.

—

e) Real financial capital maintenance adjustments

These adjustments are made to historical cost operating profit in order to arrive at profit after the maintenance of financial capital in reai terms:
Waorking capital adjustment — this is calculated by applving the change in RPI over the year to the ocpening total of trade debtors and stock, less
trade creditors.

Financing adjustment — this is calculated by applying the change in RPI over the year to the opening balance of net finance, which comprises all
monetary assets and liabilities in the balance sheet apart from those included in working capital and dividends payable.
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2 Analysis cf current cost turnover and operating costs

2006 2005
{restated) {restated)
Water Sewerage Water Sewerage (restated)
services services Total services services Total
£m £m £m £m £m £m
a) Turnover
Unmeasured - househoid 300.3 313.3 6l3.6 276.7 2825 559.2
Unmeasured - non household 2.9 12.1 15.0 39 39 7.8
Unmeasured 303.2 325.4 628.6 280.6 286.4 567.0
Measured - household 92.3 96.7 189.0 73.3 77.4 150.7
Measured - non household 1025 i1z22.0 224.5 101.2 104.7 205.9
Measured 194.8 218.7 413.5 1745 182.1 356.6
Trade effluent - 8.6 8.6 - 9.9 9.5
Large user tariffs and special agreements 23.8 318 556 18.0 20.8 368
Revenue grants 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2
Rechargeable works 19 0.6 2.5 1.6 0.4 2.0
Buik supplies/inter company 36 0.4 4.0 3.3 - 3.3
Cther 6.3 1.6 7.8 5.5 2.0 7.5
Third parties 118 2.6 14.4 10.4 2.4 i2.8
Qther sources 2.4 4.2 6.6 3.1 4.5 7.6
Total turnover 536.0 581.5 1,127.5 484.6 506.3 g90.9
b) Other operating income
Current cost profit on disposal of 1.7 1.2 2.9 3.4 33 6.7
tangible fixed assets
Gther operating income 0.1 a.1 0.2 a7 0.8 15
Total 1.8 1.3 3.1 4.1 4.1 8.2
¢} Working capital adjustment 6.1; 1.7 1.6 {G.2} 2.2 2.0

The analysis of turnover for the year ended 31 March 2005 has been restated as a result of applying the new Ofwat reporting disclosure requirements,

bringing the regulatory accounts disclosures in line with those of the Principle Statement.
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Regulatory accounts — current cost financial statements

Notes to the current cost financial statements
Year ended 31 March 2006

2 Analysis of current cost turnover and operating costs continued
2006
Water services Sewerage services Business analysis Total
Stugge  Sewage
Resources Water treatment treatment Sewerage
and  Distrib-  services Sewage and /disposal  services Customer Scientific  Cost of
treatment ution sub-total Sewerage treatment disposal sub-total sub-total services services regulation
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m
d) Analysis of operating costs and tangible fixed assets
Direct costs
Employment costs 6.5 17.4 23.9 7.2 119 6.8 18.7 25.9
Pawer 7.4 12.0 184 3.1 7.8 11 8.9 12.0
Agencies - - - - - - - -
Hired and contracted 1.6 12.5 14.1 7.3 2.6 8.6 11.2 185
Associated companies 15 0.1 1.6 2.7 03 1.9 22 4.9
Materials and consumables 4.8 2.9 7.7 1.1 3.1 5.8 8.9 10.0
Service charges 9.5 - 9.5 1.6 6.1 - 6.1 7.7
Bulk supply imports 8.3 - 8.3 - - - - -
Other direct costs 0.6 3.2 38 2.7 0.4 01 - 05 3.2
Total direct costs 40.2 48.1 88.3 25.7 32.2 243 56.5 82.2 33.0 12.5 3.2 2182
General and support 25.5 20.4 45.9 16.7 377 12.7 50.4 67.1 11.2 4.3 1.0 129.5
Functional expenditure 65.7 68.5 134.2 42.4 69.9 37.0 106.9 1493 44.2 16.8 4.2 348.7
Business activities recharge 30.4 34.8 {44.2) (16.8) {4.2) -
Rates 35.8 19.9 55.7
Doubtful debts 12.2 13.6 25.8
Exceptional items 0.4 0.3 0.7
213.0 217.9 430.9
Services for third parties 9.7 2.3 12.0
Total operating expenditure 222.7 220.2 442.9
Capital costs
Infrastructure renewals:
Expenditure 1.3 52,9 54.2 40.3 - - - 40.3 94.5
Accrual 0.2 6.7 69 (10.2) - - - {10.2) 3.3)
Current cost depreciation 54.4 47,2 1016 23.2 86.6 30.7 1173 1405 2421
Arortisation of deferred income 1.4 {1.6) (3.0
Business activity capital costs - - -
161.3 169.0 330.3
Services for third parties depreciation 0.5 - 0.5
Total capital maintenance 161.8 169.0 3308
Total operating costs 384.5 389.2 773.7
Analysis of tangible fixed assets
Service activities 1,549.5 6,659.2 82087 16,7713 14581 3279 1,786.0 18,557.3 26,766.0
Business activities 1338 23.6 105.0 1286 262.5
) Service totals 8,342.6 16,794.9 1,891.0 18,685.9 27,028.5
! Services for third parties 166.4 - 166.4
Total 8,509.0 18,685.9 27,194.9
Included within customer services costs are payments amounting to £3.5 million (2005: £3.0 million) to the Severn Trent Water Charitable Trust Fund.
The tables on the analysis of operating costs have been prepared in accordance with Regulatory Accounting Guideline number 4.02 on the analysis of

operating costs and assets. Direct costs have been charged directly to the service to which they relate. General and support costs are where possibie
charged directly t0 the service to which they relate; any remaining general and support costs which cannot be directly atlocated to a service are
apportiongd across all services.
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2 Analysis of current cost turnover and operating costs contirued

{restated)
2005
Water services Sewerage services Business analysis Total
Sludge  Sewage
Resources Water treatment  treatment Sewerage
and Distrib-  services Sewage and /disposal  services Customer Scientific Cost of
treatment ution  sub-lofal  Sewerage treatment  disposal  sub-total  sub-total  services  services reguiation
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m
d)} Analysis of operating costs and tangible fixed assets
Direct costs
Employment costs 7.4 16.3 237 6.9 116 5.9 17.5 24.4
Power 6.3 12.3 18.6 3.1 8.2 0.6 8.8 119
Agencies - - - - - - - -
Hired and contracted 2.3 113 136 6.6 2.2 125 147 21.3
Associated companies 1.4 0.3 1.7 33 - 2.2 2.2 5.5
Materials and consumables 4.9 3.0 7.9 0.8 2.7 5.1 7.8 8.6
Service charges 3.2 - 9.2 1.5 6.0 - 6.0 7.5
Bulk supply imports 7.3 - 7.3 - - .- - -
Other direct costs 0.8 198 2.7 2.5 0.3 0.2 0.5 3.0
Total direct costs 35.6 451 847 247 31.0 26.5 57.5 82.2 31.2 13.8 3.0 2149
General and suppert 23.4 193 42.7 11.7 36.2 1.8 48.1 59.8 g1 47 0.8 1171
Functional expenditure 63.0 644 1274 36.4 67.2 38.4 105.6 1420 40.3 18.5 3.8 3320
Business activity recharge 28.¢ 337 {40.3) (18.5) {3.8) -
Rates 31.8 17.9 48.7
Doubstful debts 89 9.4 18.3
Exceptional items 54 5.2 10.6
202.4 208.2 410.6
Services for third parties 8.5 2.5 12.0
Total operating expenditure 2119 216.7 422.6
Capital costs
Infrastructure renewals:
Expenditure 1.4 32.4 33.8 43.4 - - - 43,4 77.2
Accrual 0.1 6.4 65 (11.2) - - - (11.2) 4.7}
Current cost depreciation 55.9 443 100.2 21.0 835 29.5 1130 1340 2342
Amartisation of deferred income (1.6) (1.6) (3.2)
Business activity capital costs - - .
1389 164.6 3035
Services for third parties depreciation 0.6 - 0.6
Total capital maintenance 1395 164.6 304.1
Total operating costs 3514 375.3 726.7
Analysis of tangible fixed assets
Service activities 1,5285 64729 8,001.4 163074 13998 3136 11,7134 18,0208 26,022.2
Business activities 137.3 243 107.7  132.0 269.3
Service totals 8,1387 156,331.7 1,821.1 18,152.8 26,291.5
Services for third parties 162.9 - 162.9
Total 8,301.6 18,162.8 26,454 .4

The analysis of operating costs for the year ended 31 March 2005 has been resiated as a result of applying FRS17 ‘Retirement benefits” and for the
treatment of infrastructure connection charges (note 1a to the statutory accounts on page 19).

e) Reactive and planned maintenance

Expenditure on reactive and planned maintenance included in operating costs for 2006 in respect of infrastructure assets amounted to £20.8 million
on water services {2005: £18.3 million} and £16.6 million for sewerage services (2005: £13.4 million).

Expenditure on reactive and planned maintenance included in operating costs for 2006 in respect of non-infrastructure assets amounted % £9.7 million
on water services (2005 £9.5 million) and £29.3 million for sewerage services (2005: £28.7 million).
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Regulatory accounts — current cost financial statements

Notes to the current cost financia! statements
Year ended 31 March 2006

3 Analysis of tangible fixed assets by asset type within service
Non |
Specialised speciglised infra- .
operational operational structure COther '
assets assels assels assefs Total
£m £m £m £m £m ‘
a) Water services tangible fixed assets analysed by asset type
Gross replacement cost ‘
At 1 April 2005 1,912.7 106.0 7.2245 288.3 9,531.5
RPi and other adjustments 446 2.4 170.1 6.1 223.2
Additions 55.9 1.2 36.4 233 116.8
Disposals and amounts written off {6.8) (0.3} - (17.3) (24.4)
At 31 March 2006 2,006.4 109.3 7,431.0 300.4 9,847.1
Depreciation
Al 1 April 2005 1,018.0 32.0 - 179.9 1,229.9
RPI and cther adjustments 24.1 0.8 - 4.0 289
Charge for year 71.8 1.9 - 28.4 102.1
Disposals and amounts written off (6.8) (0.3 - (15.7) (22.8)
At 31 March 2006 1,167.1 344 - 196.6 1,338.1 |
Net book value
At 31 March 2006 899.3 74.9 7,431.0 103.8 8,509.0 ‘
At 1 April 2005 894.7 740 7,224.5 108.4 8,301.6
b} Sewerage services tangible fixed assets analysed by asset type |
Gross replacement cost
At 1 April 2005 3,638.4 122.5 15,1106 260.8 20,132.3
RPI and other adjustments 83.0 29 3785 5.8 471.2
Additions 1568.2 09 67.8 24.0 2509
Disposals and amounts written off (45.3) (0.3} - {14.C} (59.6}
At 31 March 2006 3,8343 126.0 16,557.9 276.6 20,794.8
Depreciation
At 1 April 2005 1,805.4 304 - 143.7 1,979.5
&]P| and other adjustments 42.5 0.7 - 356 46.8
Charge for year 110.1 1.9 - 285 140.5
Disposals and amounts written off {45.2} {0.3) - (12.4) (57.9)
At 31 March 2006 1,212.8 327 - 163.4 2,108.9
Net book value
At 31 March 2006 1,215 93.3 16,557.9 113.2 18,685.9
At 1 April 2005 1,833.0 92.1 16,110.6 117.1 18,152.8
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3 Analysis of tangible fixed assets by asset type within service continued

Non
Specialised specialised Infra-
operational operational structure Cther
assets assets assets assets Total
£m £m £m £m £m
¢) Total tangible fixed assets analysed by asset type
Gross replacement cost
At 1 Aprit 2008 5,551.1 228.5 23,3351 549.1 29,663.8
RPI and other adjustments 127.6 5.3 549.6 119 £624.4
Additions 214.1 2.1 104.2 47.3 367.7
Disposals and amounts written off {52.1} {0.8) - (31.3) (84.0)
At 31 March 2006 5,840.7 235.3 23,988.9 877.0 3G,041.9
Depreciation
At 1 Aprif 2005 2,8234 62.4 - 3236 3,209.4
RPf and other adjustments 66.6 1.5 - 7.6 75.7
Charge for year 181.9 38 - 56.9 2426
Disposals and amounts written off (52.0} (0.6} - (28.1) {80.7)
At 31 March 20056 3,019.9 67.1 - 360.0 3,447.0
Net book value
At 31 March 2006 2,820.8 168.2 23,988.9 217.0 27,1849
Al 1 April 2005 2,727.7 166.1 23,335.1 2255 28,454.4
4 Working capital 2006 2005
£m £m

Stocks 6.1 4.4
Trade debtors 98.5 79.7
Trade creditors {10.4) (7.7)
Short-term capital creditors {11.3) {10.6)
Infrastructure renewals prepayment 7.7 4.4
Accruals (156.6) {123.13
Payments in advance (85.1) {839.6}
Tax and social security (3.7) (3.4}
Group trade debtors/(creditors) 4.1 (26.1)
Prepayments 96.8 102.8

{62.1) (69.2)
5 Reserves — profit and loss account £m
At 1 Aprit 2005 as previously reported 232.6
Prior year adjustment {(note 1a to the statutory accounts on page 19):
FRS17 pension adjustments (151.2)
Infrastructure connection charges {63.8}
At 1 April 2005 as restated 17.6
Retained current cost profit for the year 56.8
FRS 17 actuarial gain 26.0
Deferred tax on actuarial gain (7.8}
At 31 March 2006 92.6

Annual Report and Accounts 2006 49




Regulatory accounts — current cost financial statements

Notes to the current cost financial statements |
Year ended 31 March 2006

& Reserves — current cost reserves 2o£os zogs ‘
m m
At 1-April 21,023.8 20,343.9

AMP adjustment
RP! adjustments: ‘

Fixed assets 618.7 807.4

Working capital (1.6) {(2.0)

Financing {74.7) (82.1} |

Grants and third party contributions {(27.9) (33.4) l
At 31 March 21,538.3 21,023.8

7 Reconciliation of current cost operating profit to net cash inflow from operating activities

2006 2005

£m £m

Current cost operating profit 358.5 274.4
Working capital adjustment (1.6) 2.0
Other inccme 3.3 2.7
Current cost depreciation after amertisation of deferred income 239.6 231.6
Current cost profit on disposal of tangible fixed assets (3.1) (8.2
increase in stocks (1.7) {0.3)
Increase in debtors (19.3) (20.7)
Increase in creditors 15.2 21.9
Movement in provisions (14.8) 1.6
Movement In pension scheme (35.6) (9.9
Infrastructure renewals expenditure 101.1 82.1
Effect of other deferrals and accruals on operating activity cash flow 0.5 1.9
Net cash inflow from operating activities 642.1 575.1

8 Reconcifiation of historic cost balance sheet per statutory accounts to historic cost balance sheet in regufatory accounts
In preparation of its statutory accounts, the company has followed common indusiry practice and adopted the infrastructure renewals accounting basis
as set out in FRS15 ‘Tangible fixed assets’. However, for the purposes of the Regulatory Accounts, Ofwat has requested that FRS15 is not applied for
infrastructure renewals accounting, thereby providing a basis consistent with prior years. A reconciliation to the balance sheet shown in the statutory
accounts is set out below:

2006 2005
£m £m

Fixed assets
Infrastructure assets - cost

As per regulatory accounts 6,9223 6,673.4

Adjustment to opening balance 1,065.0 3988.3
Disposals in year (1.4) {0.8)
Infrastructure renewals expenditure capitalised in the year 94.5 77.3

Cost as per statutory accounts 8,080.4 7,7384
Infrastructure assets - depreciation

As per regufatory accounts 1,846.7 1,702.3

Adjustment 16 opening balance 1,060.6 $88.7
Disposals in year (1.4) (0.6
Depreciation charge in year 91.2 72.5
Depreciation as per statutory accounts 2,997.1 2,7629
Infrastructure assets - net

As per regulatory accounts 5,075.6 4,971.1
Infrastructure renewals prepayment 7.7 4.4
Net book value as per statutory accounts 5,083.3 4,975.5
Total debtors
As per regulatory accounts 215.4 208.0
Non appointed business debtors 0.4 -
Less infrastructure renewals prepayment (7.7) {4.4)
Total debtors as per statutory accounts 208,1 203.6
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9 Regulatory capital values

At each price review, The Office of Water Services sets price limits which it considers will enable companies to earmn 2 reasonable return on capital.
The Office of Water Services bases that return on the Regulatory Capital Value (RCV).

The projected outturn for the Company's RCV from the December 2004 determination is as follows:

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
As at 31 March £m £m £m £m £m
Per determination {at 2002/03 prices) 4,853 4,981 5,107 5,191 5,292
Actual/estimated outturn 5,209 5,480 5,760 6,001 6,270
2006
£m

Regulatory capital values at 2005/06 prices
Opening regulatory capital value for the year 5,147
Capital expenditure 395
Infrastructure renewais expenditure 85
Grants and contributions (38)
Depreciation (248)
infrastructure renewals charge (85)
QOutperformance of regulatory assumptions {47)
Closing regulatory capltal value 5,209
Average regulatory capital value 5,178

The RCYs in this table are based on those published by Ofwat in its letter RDOB/08, inflated to 2005/06 prices. The value of the RCV is protected
against inflation by increasing the value each year by RPi,

The RCV started with a measure of the value placed on each company’s capital and debt by the financial markets following privatisation.

Capital expenditure and infrastructure renewals expenditure assumed in setting price limits are added to the RCV. Price-setting assumptions on current
cost depreciation, the infrastructure renewals charge, and capital grants and contributions received are deducted each year.

A company has an incentive fo outperform Ofwat’s regulatory assumptions and earn a higher rate of refurn than was assumed when setting price
limits. The RCV is the mechanism used to refiect past capital outperformance and transfer the henefit of this to customers through lower price limits.
The level of outperformance is assessed by comparing net actual capital expenditure in the year with Ofwat projections, with the outperformance
adjustment deducted from the RCV. The benefits of the outperformance are passed on o customers five years after it has been achieved.

The RCV grows In real terms in the period to 2010, reflecting the scale of the capital programme.
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Five year summary — unaudited

At 2005/06 outturn prices

(restated) (restated) (restated) (restated)
2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
£m £m £m £m £m
Turnover 1,127.5 1,016.7 1,000.0 984.5 991.8
Current cost operating costs {773.7) (745.6} (704.5) (698.8} {677.8)
Other operating income 3.1 8.4 189 5.0 3.8
356.9 278.5 3154 291.7 317.8
Working capital adjustment 1.6 2.1 2.2 34 1.4
Current cost operating profit 3585 281.6 3176 295.1 319.2
Other income 3.3 2.8 28 3.2 1.0
Net interest payable {129.4) {133.4; {131.0} {129.3} {132.6}
Financing adjustment 74.7 845 74.4 72.1 30.6
Current cost profit before taxation 307.1 2455 263.8 241.1 218.2
Taxation (57.8) 11.0 (22.3) (9.6} (1.3}
Deferred tax (39.7) {30.5) {42.6) (60.3) (40.5)
Current cost profit attributable to shareholders 209.6 217.0 198.3 171.2 176.4
Dividend (152.8) (150.9) (167.2) (154.4) {154.5}
Current cost profit retained 56.8 66.1 311 16.8 21.9
Balance sheet
Fixed assets
Tangible assets 27,1949 27,079.3 26,926.7 25,7699 26,604.4
Third party contributions since 1989/30 (1,267.8} (1,209.2) {1,153.2) (1,083.8) (1,024.4)
Warking capital 62.1) (70.8) (66.5; (88.2) {(110.0)
Net operating assets 25,865.0 25,7993 25,707.0 25,587.9 25,470.0
Cash and investments 2.2 2.7 0.7 0.8 0.8
Non-trade debtors 1.5 10.1 10.8 6.6 10.4
Non-trade creditors due within one year (572.6) (377.4) (385.4} (436.7) (344.0)
Creditors due after one year {2,007.5) (2,175.2) {2,157.5) (2,022.1) {2,055.6)
Provision for liabilities and charges:
Deferred taxation (543.9) (5628.4) (508.0} (477.5) (430.5)
Other provisions (6.6) (11.8} 0.3 {0.8) {2.0)
Pension deficit (107.2} (157.2) - - -
Net assets employed 22,6309 22,5621 22,667.3 22,658.2 22 649.1
Capital and reserves
Called up share capital 1,000.0 1,023.6 1,056.3 1,083.9 1,117.5
Profit and loss account 92.6 18.0 121.0 108.0 107.9
Current cost reserve 21,538.3 21,6205 21,490.0 21,466.3 21,4237
22,630.9 22,562.1 22,667.3 22,658.2 22,649.1

The profit and loss account and balance sheet for the year ended 31 March 2005 have been restated as a result of applying FRS 17 ‘Retirement
benefits' and for the treatment of infrastructure connection charges (note la to the statutory accounts on page 19).

The profit and loss accounts and balance sheets for the years ended 31 March 2004, 31 March 2003 and 31 March 2002 have been restated
for the treatment of infrastructure connection charges only (ncte 1a to the statutory accounts on page 19).

Commentary

Profit and loss account
Turnover has increased over that reported in 2005 due to the price increases allowed under the recent price determination {(PRC4).

Current cost operating profit has increased in 2006 as a resuit of the increase in turnover.

Operating costs have increased in 2006 due to additional pension costs and the increased level of depreciation being charged as a consequence
of the company’s investment programme. However, the company continues to make reductions in operating costs through efficiency improvements,
which are having a positive impact despite the continuing upward cost pressures.

Net interest payable has decreased, the effects of the increased leve! of borrowing by the company to finance its investment programme being offset
| by the benefit arising as a consequence of low interest rates, and the net finance income on defined benefit pension schemes.

Balance sheet

The most significant movements have occurred in fixed assets due to the investment programme that the company has undertaken over the last five
years. During that period, creditors due after one year have also increased significantly, this is primarily due to the increased horrowings of the group,
required to finance the investment programme. In 2006, creditors due after one year reduced due to reclassification of lcans to non-trade creditors due
within one year. Non-trade creditors due within one year have also increased due to a higher bank overdraft.
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Supplementary regulatory accounting disclosures — unaudited

Year ended 31 March 2006

Information in respect of transactions during the year with any other business or activity of the Appointee or any Associated Company

a) Borrowings or sums lent
Sums borrowed by the Appointee during the year from associated companies were:

Principal amount Repayment {nterest Rate
£m date %

Severn Trent Water Utilities Finance Pic Borrowed 319 201172015 4.8% -5.2%
Sums berrowed repaid by the Appointee during the year to associated companies were:

Severn Trent Water Utilities Finance Plc Repaid 15.0

b) Dividends paid to associated companies
The company's dividend policy is to declare dividends which are consistent with the company’s regulatery obfigations and at a level which is
decided each year after consideration of a number of factors, including regulatory uncertainty, market expectations, actual and potential efficiencies,
future cash flow requirements and balance sheet considerations.
The amount declared is expected to vary each year as the impact of these factors changes. Consistent with this policy, the dividend declared by the
appointed business in 2006 amounted to £152.8 miilion (2005: £147.1 million).

¢) Transfer of assets/liabilities
During the course of the year the Appointee acquired assets from Severn Trent Systems Limited in respect of computer and other equipment
following the assimilation of the IT function into the Appointee for £C.7 million,
The asset valuation was based on cost in situ and was carried out by independent valuers.
The Appointee also acquired £0.2 million assets from Charles Haswell and Partners Limited in respect of other equipment following the
assimilation of the activities of that business relating ta the Appointee into the Appointee’s activities.
The asset valuation was based on net book value.

d) Supply of services
Services supplied by the appointee to associated companies

Nature of transactions Company Terms £m
Rental of office accommodation Various Market rert 0.8
Service charges in respect of payroll, legal, transport and other Various Cost including overheads 1.5
Water, tankering, reception, treaiment and disposal of waste Various Market rates 1.0
Services supplied to the appointee by associated companies Total UK

Amount turnover
Nature of transactions Company Terms £m £m
Provision of waste services Biffa Waste Services Ltd Competitive letting/no market 5.6 712.3
Provision of engineering and design services Charles Haswell and Partners Ltd QOther market testing/mo market 3.0 4.6

Asset management Cognica Ltd Competitive letting/no market 0.1 1.0
Provision of customer care facilities Complete Credit Management Lid Other market testing 1.4 4.3
Insurance services Derwent Insurance Lid QOther market testing 5.5 10.5
Analytical services Severn Trent Laboratories Ltd Other market testing 7.2 32.3
Supply of materials Severn Trent Metering Services Ltd Competitive letting/no market 13.1 228
Management fee Severn Trent Pl No market 55
Managemeant fee Severn Trent Property Ltd No market 0.1 16.9
Meter installation and provision Severn Trent Services Ltd Competitive letting/no market 2.1 13.5
of other engineering services
Project development and Severnt Trent Systems Ltd Cther market testing/no market 13.4 18.0
managed service contract

57.0

—

2

f)

—

g

Of the £57.0 million (2005: £87.2 million), £21.7 million (2005: £38.7million} was spent on investment expenditure.

Omission of rights
Mane

Waivers
None

Guaraniees
None
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Unaudited financial and operating statistics

Severn Trent Water has made a commitment to publish information on its financial, customer service, operational and quality performance.
This statistical section uses information primarily from this report and accounts, the company’s annual drinking water quality report and
information submitted to the Water Services Regulation Autherity as part of the company’s June 2006 raturn’.

The financial information contained In this section does not constitute statutory accounts within the meaning of the United Kingdom
Companies Act 1985,
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Unaudited financial information

(restated)
. 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
Group profit and loss accounts o £ om e e
Turnover 883.2 905.0 945.1 §899.3 1,137.7
Operating profit 328.5 316.9 351.8° 324.5° 405.4°
Net interest payable (119.4) (118.9} {123.8) (130.0} {129.4)
Profit for the financial year 209.1 198.0 228.0 194,57 276.0¢
Taxation (1.2 {8.8) {21.8) 1c.4 (57.8)
Deferred taxation (36.5) (55.4) {(40.3) {38.5} (39.7)
Dividend (139.1) (141.9) (158.00 {147.1} (154.7)
Retained profiti{loss) 32.3 8.1} 8.1 18.3 238
1. After exceptional profit on disposal of assets £19.7 million.
2. After exceptional profit on disposal of assets £7.6 million and restructuring provision of £10.6 millicn.
3. After exceptional prefit on disposal of assets £2.5 millicn and restructuring provision of £0.7 million.
{restated)
2002 2003 2004 2005 2006

Group balance sheets P P . P pai
Fixed assets 4.560.6 4711.2 4,873.9 49713 5,075.7
Net current liabilities (371.0 {469.7} (417.4) 425.00 (631L.0)

41898 4,241.5 4,456.5 4,546.3 4,444.7
Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year {1,839.5) (1,865.3) (2,042.4} {2,278.6) (2,114.7)
Provisions for liabilities, charges and deferred income {(465.8) {500.0} (529.8} (574.6) (594.9)

1,884.3 1,876.2 1,884.3 1,693.1 1,735.1 !
Capital and reserves
Called up share capital 1,000.0 1,000.0 1,000.0 1,000.0 1,000.0
Profit and loss account 384.3 876.2 884.3 693.1 735.1

1,884.3 1,876.2 1,884.3 1,693.1 1,735.1

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
Turnover by category P om o ! it
Measured charges 3185 328.1 344.4 3746.1 448.9
Unmeasured charges 536.4 529.0 549.7 567.0 628.6
Trade effluent 24.7 25.2 26.2 25.7 27.1
Other 15.6 22.7 24.8 27.5 331
893.2 505.0 945,1 999.3 1,137.7
Turnover — £m Profit — £m

(excluding exceptional Items)

03§ 3950 208.1

04 [ 5451

o5 593.1]

06 1,137.7

05 201.2
‘ 403.6
i o
! Operating Profit
Profit far the financial year
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. 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
Net borrowings P P o P P
Cash at bank and in hand c.1 0.1 0.1 2.4 2.1
Borrowings (2,058.7} (2,174.8) (2,292.4} {2,389.1) {2,486.9)
(2,058.6) (2174.7) (2,292.3) (2,386.7) (2,484.8)
{restated)
. 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
Key ratios £m £m £m £m £m
Liquidity
Current ratio (times) 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3
Profitability
Gross profit margin (%) 363 350 37.2 325 356
Return on capital employed (%) : Histaric cost 7.8 7.5 7.9 7.1 9.1
Return on fixed assets (%) : Historic cost 7.2 6.7 7.2 6.5 8.0
Return on fixed assets (%) : Current cost 1.2 1.1 1.2 1.0 1.3
Gearing
Debt to equity (%) 109.2 1159 121.7 141.0 143.2
Other
Turnover per employes {£} 191,952 191,575 194,987 201,563 274,139
Operating profit per employee (£) 70,600 67,083 72,581 65,862 80,729
2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
Empioyee numbers No. No. No. No. Na.
Employes number (average} 4,653 4,724 4,847 4,827 5,023
Employee number {year end) 4,698 4,819 4,935 4,872 5,078

Gearing — %

The gearing ratio is used as an indicator
of the amount of debt compared to the
company's equity i.e. shareholder’s funds.

o[ 1682

03] 1159)
o4 121.7]
os[ 141.0]
oc I v
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Customer service

Water Sewerage Tetal
Charges 2006/07 P . e
Severn Trent Water 140 133 273
Average of other @ water and sewerage companies 156 195 351

Equivalent cost per day per household !

Severn Trent Water 75 pence
Other water and sewerage companies average 96 pence

Measured charges

Water supnly 108.77 pence/cubic metre
Sewerage 73.23 pencefcubic metre

Average household biil {including measured and unmeasurad water charges}

Severn Trent Water £267
Average of other 9 water and sewerage companies £319
P 2002 2003 2004 20086 2006

Customer payment statistics 000 000 000 o00 000
Number of customers paying by installments 1,666 1,710 1,759 1,689 1,678
Number of summonses g7 23 61 a1 80
Percentage of unmeasured customers summoned 2.8% 2.5% 2.1% 2.6% 2.5%
Disconnections No. No. No. No. No.
Domestic o] 0 0 0 0
Non domestic 594 950 732 489 569
Parcentage of customers disconnected 0.01% 0.02% 0.02% 0.01% 0.01%
Customer complaints - 000 000 000 000
21 24 21 21 36

Customer service - £
Average annual househoid Bill for 2006/07

G 100 200 300 400

Other water companies
Severn Jrent Water
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2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
Na. No. No. No. No.

Customer contacts 000 000 000 000 000
By letter 948 347 77 346 415
Telephone calls 2,447 2,227 2,172 2,474 3,057
Total 3,395 3,074 2,951 2,820 3,472
Population
Water Supply 7.407 7,271 7,281 7,293 7,411
Sewerage 8,290 8,290 8,189 8,234 8,764
Billed properties
Water
Unmeasured domestic 2,355 2,331 2,308 2,286 2,264
Unmeasured non-domestic 14 15 17 21 14
Sub-total 2,369 2,346 2,325 2,307 2,278
Measured domestic 602 646 688 731 792
Measured non-gomestic 209 211 211 207 186
Sub-total all 857 899 938 978
Total 3,180 3,203 3,224 3,245 3,256
Sewerage 3,563 3,606 3,626 3,654 3,676
New connections during year
Water supply 23 25 25 27 19
Sewerage 28 27 28 28 18
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Customer service continued

Levels of service

Under Condition J of the Instrument of the Appointment of the Water and Sewerage Undertakers, the Water Services Regulation Authority requires the |
company to provide information on a series of levels of service indicators which compare the service provided 1o specified performance criteria. '

Company performance against Ofwat setvice indicators (properties/popufation meeting DG reference levels) |

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
% % % % % |
{DG2) Pressure of mains water
Percentage of properties not at risk of recelving water at a
pressure less than one and a half atmospheres at the stop
tap on the boundary of the property 98.a2 89.96 99.97 99.99 100.00

{DG3) Interruption to supply
Percentage of properties not experiencing an unwarned
loss of supply for more than twelve hours 99.62 {1} 99.93 98.99 98.99 99.94

Note 1 99.95% excluding single event at Telford

(DG4) Water usage restrictions
Percentage of properties not affected by:

Ban on hosepipes 100.0C 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00
Drought orders 100.0C 100.00 10C.00 100.00 100.00

(DG5) Ficoding from sewers

Percentage of properties where there is no risk of flocding

from public sewers at a frequency of more than twice

in ten years 99.98 99.98 95.99 99.99 99.98

(DGB) Response to billing contacts {see footnote at hottom of page 61)
Response time for repties to billing contacts

Under 5 days 99.2 99.86 99.98 99.55 64.20
Under 1C days 99.9 160.0 100.0 100.0 69.6
Over 10 days 100.0 100.0 100.0 10C.0 100.0

In 2005/06 there were 2.3 million customer contacts, The company’s perfermance in 2005/06 based on Ciwat's 2005/06 criteria would meet
the ‘poor’ category.

(DG7) Response to written complaints (see footnote at bottom of page 61)
Response time for replies 1o writien complaints

Under 10 days 99.5 99.9 100.0 100.0 88.7
Under 20 days 99.9 100.0 100.0 100.0 88.7
Qver 20 days 0.1 0.0 0.¢ 0.0 11.3

The number of customer complaints received in 2005/06 has Increased from those received in 2004/06.
The company’s performance in 2005/06 based on Ofwat's 20G5/06 criteria would meet the ‘paor’ category.
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Levels of service continued

{DGB} Billing of metered customers
Percentage of customers who receive bills for metered accounts during the year based on actual readings as opposed to those based on estimates.

Company read
Customer read

Total read and billed in year

2004 2005 2006

% % %
g9.10 98.92 97.54
0.74 0.81 0.85
99.84 99,73 98.49

{DGS) Telephone contacts (see footnote at bottom of page}
Ease with which customers can make telephone cantact and their satisfaction with the way the we handle their telephone call.

Percentage of calls from customers who receive an engaged tone
Percentage of customers who abandoned calls

The company’s perfarmance in 2005/06 based on Ofwat's 2005/06 criteria would meet the ‘acceptable’ categary.

Call handling satisfaction {score out of 5}

Guaranteed Standards Scheme

scheme time period

Compiaints answered within tha guaranteed standards

Number of GSS claims automatically accepted for guaranteed

standard payments

0.42 0.33 20.93
0.61 0.86 13.72
n/a n/a 4.29
2004 2005 2006
100.0% 100.0% 88.7%
1,826 1,208 1,784

DG 6,7 and 9 as presented above for the years 2002 to 2005 are as previously reported but as noted elsewhere in the annual report and accounts,

these are subject to investigation.

Response to billing
queries within 5 days - %

oz 95.2]
03] 59.96]
04 [ 95.98]
o5 §9.55]
06

Response to written complaints

queries within 10 days - %

g2 T 995
o3[ 999
04 ¥ 106.0]
os[ 100
g5 7]
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Climate

Ramfa” 1985 1986 1987 1888 1989 1990 1891 1992 13993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005
Severn Trent region
— area rainfall
Severn Trent region
- Rajnfall (mm} 741 814 769 759 718 683 639 842 792 814 631 579 684 3815 849 970 729 B17 563 740 602
- % long-term average 96 105 9% 98 93 88 83 110 102 105 &1 75 83 108 113 129 97 109 76 98 80
Severn hasin
— Rainfall {mm) 813 856 805 811 777 732 702 872 797 844 674 624 716 857 ©31 1013 761 263 601 790 657
- % long-term average 98 103 97 98 94 88 87 108 99 104 83 76 87 108 117 i27 96 109 76 100 83
Trent basin
- Rainfall {mm} 685 790 747 723 676 647 576 B08 7381 785 585 540 661 783 777 861 706 781 498 €89 552
- % long-term average 93 103 101 88 92 88 /8 lI1¢ 106 107 8O 73 80 109 108 120 93 108 69 97 77

Note: % long-term average for data is based on figures from 1941 to 1970 up to 1997 and on figures from 1961 to 1990 since 1998.
Figures relate to calendar year.

1000
i 750
500
250
84 85 86 87 88 89 90 91 92 93 94 95 96 97 S8 99 00 01 02 03 04 05 mm
Area rainfall
DACtual

. Long-term average

Company leakage

02

03[ 315]
o4 304
05 291 |

06
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Demand

: 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
Analysis of water supply sources MU M i i wid
Reservoirs 527 534 503 521 505
River intakes 734 769 84! 789 784
Groundwater 593 610 612 605 646
Total production 1,854 1,913 1,956 1,915 1,935
Treated water imports ’ 23 23 18 18 18
Treated water exports {7} {7 {7 (8 (7)
Total water into supply 1,870 1,829 1,967 1,925 1,946

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
Water demand Mi/d Mlfd Mifd Mi/d MUd
Household demand 1,143 1,118 1,168 1,140 1,164
Non-household demand 471 470 482 460 424
Water delivered to billed customers 1,614 1,588 1,630 1,600 1,588
Total water into supply 1,870 1,829 1,967 1,925 1,946
Company unaccounted for water * 225 310 304 291 325

* Since 2003 company unaccounted for water has been based on a revised method cf assessment.

Operational statistics

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
Nurmnber of repairs carried out on mains pipes 6,902 6,667 7,513 6,462 6,895
Average time taken to repair bursts on mains pipes (days) 0.35 0.32 0.34 0.19 0.12
Number of repairs carried out on communication pipes 13,736 16,072 16,702 21,357 20,547
Average fime taken to repair bursts on communication pipes (days) 0.15 0.15 .15 0.13 0.09
Number of repairs carried out on customers supply pipes 2,100 8,345 8,556 7,332 6,796
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Investment

: 1990 1991 19%2 1993 1994 1985 1996 1697 1898 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
Investment expendlture £m £m £m  £m £m £m Lm £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m
Resources and treatment 37 57 96 116 117 89 79 72 47 56 54 27 40 47 25 14 30
Distribution 74 97 161 137 107 104 97 141 160 152 170 85 93 108 102 87 106
Sewerage 47 67 108 S0 76 73 45 57 68 8 75 51 62 93 111 112 108
Sewage treatment 74 126 152 147 108 85 6l 91 165 176 162 89 79 120 143 175 135
Recreation and amenity 0 1 11 4 2 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 1
Cperational support 13 38 46 49 32 30 15 21 2] 14 18 8 14 9 7 17 9
Other 10 9 11 7 3 3 23 239 54 80 76 61 54 47 53 45 50
261 395 585 550 445 386 322 412 5lb 567 556 320 350 425 442 452 439
Analysis of
f . 1990 1991 1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
investment EXpendlture £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m
Capital expenditure 225 348 482 462 380 320 252 335 437 480 545 246 264 337 360 372 338
Gross infrastructure expenditure 3% 47 163 88 65 66 70 77 79 &7 11 74 8 88 82 80 101
261 385 585 550 445 386 322 412 516 567 556 320 350 425 442 452 439
Cumulative investment since 1930 261 656 1,241 1,791 2,236 2,622 2,944 3,356 3.872 4,439 4,995 5,315 5,665 6,090 6,532 6,984 7,423

Physical outputs

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
Mains - added (Km) 103 109 178 151 132
- renewals (Km) 143 410 373 164 267
- relined (Km) 316 101 125 10 0
- number of communication pipes replaced 11,227 13,598 11,468 15,819 25,640
Sewers — added (Km} 354 265 239 221 174
- improved (Km) 10 28 22 7 11
Number of properties where problems
of poor pressure alleviated by investment 1,156 3,478 1,172 1,000 452
Number of properties where rigk of
flooding from sewers has been removed 282 445 400 421 206

Investment — £m

Annual investment expenditure since privatisation

S0 261

w57
] -
01 [C__320]

02 [—3%0]

Y —.)

N T

S ——1

os IEEREEEY

64 Severn Trent Water Limited

Investment ~ £m

Cumulative investment expenditure since privatisation
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Investment continued

Major operational schemes 2006

] . Total . 2006
carried out during year P QOperational assets No.
Monkmore sewage treatment works new ASP 8.9 Impounding reservoirs 13
Coleshill and Roundhill WiD 8.8 Groundwater sources 148
Blackminister sewage treatment works RQO improvements 7.7 River water intakes 21
Nottinghamshire additional sludge digestion 3.9 Surface water treatment works 19
Kenilworth, Mill End area flood alleviation 36 Water supply booster stations 697
Derby SW Sinfin flooding alleviation 3.6 Service reservoirs sites 517
Derby sewage treatment works digestion 3.5 Maing (Km) 46,300
Maltby sewage treatment works (Abbey Lathe) Sewers {Km) 54,151
UWWTD and asset renewal 33 Sewage treatment works 1,052
Rughy Paynes Lane pumping station CSO UID 30 Sewage pumping stations 3,075
Titford Read foul water sewer 2.8 Sludge treatment facilities 66
Quality
Water supply 2001 2002 2003 20042 2005
Qverall quality of drinking water
Number of determinations 273,907 279,891 277,419 188,277 242,888
% compliance with standards 99.9% 89.9% 99.9% >99.9% >99.9%
Quality of drinking water
Water leaving treatment works
Number of determinations 29,102 30,018 30,914 34,866 34,902
% compliance with standards >99.9% >99.9% >99.9% >99,9% >99.9%
Water at service reservoirs
Number of determinations 62,648 62,426 62,126 59,638 58,632
% compliance with standards =99.9% =>99.9% >99.9% »>99.9% >99.9%
Water at customers' taps *
Number of determinaticns (bacteriological) 39,890 39,196 38,388 - -
% compliance with standards 99.8% 99.8% 99.8% -
Number of determinations (chemical) - 108,267 148,251 145,591 - -
% compliance with standards 99.9% 95.9% »>99.9% - -
Mean zonal compliance - - 899.96% 99.95%

Notes: Information on quality is based on calendar year in accordance with current Drinking Water Reguiations. Percentage compliance up to 2003 1s in
accordance with standards as detailed in the Water Supply {(Water Quality) regulations 1989.

In 2004 the basis of compliance was amended, and is now assessed on the Drinking Water Standards the Water Supply {Water Quality) Regulations 2000.

1. Water at customers’ taps from 2004 is assessed on Mean Zonal Compliance.

2. Mandatory parameters only.
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Quality continued

Sewage treatment guality

Overall compiiance with standards 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005
Total number of sewage treatment works 1,016 1,014 1,017 1,053 1,052
Number of sewage treatment works failing consents 16 18 19 17 16

information on compliance is based on calender year.

Number of prosecutions by Environment Agency (EA) resulting in convictions 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
Discharge from sewerage system ¢ 0 0 2 2
Sewage treatment works o] 0 0 1 0
Water treatment works 0 0 0 0 0
Other 0 2 0 2 ]
Compliance of numerically consented work 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005
Number of works with numeric consents 694 750 738 752 752
Compliance with sanitary standards (25 percentile)
By tests to measure quality 99.3% 99.5% 99.5% 99.7% 99.4%
Compliance with sanitary standards (upper tier)
By tests to measure quality >99.9% >99.9% >99.9% >99.9% =99.9%
Compliance with non-sanitary standards
By tests to measure quality 99.8% 99.8% 99.6% 99.7% 99.7%
Sewage

R 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
Sludge disposal tds 1 tds ids tds
Farmland 81,400 82,800 135,800 125,500 158,904
Landfill 36,600 42,700 20,200 24,000 15341
incineration 27,200 24,600 37,200 33,400 30,662
Sea 0 c 0 0 0
Other 67,400 68,400 42,900 28,700 7,873
Total 212,600 218,500 235,800 211,600 212,780

tds = tonnes dry solids

Methods of sludge disposal - %

Cd7=2
C s
[l3.70

- Farmland
O anern
D Incineration
D Qther
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Community education

Community education

Our community education programmes continue to raise awareness of the benefits of using water wisely at home and In the workptace.
Schoeot visits to our five education centres are still very popular particularly with Key Stage two pupils studying the Geography unit on water.

In 2004 we launched the pilot version of the ‘Be Smart Award' for schools. This award is now into it's second year; from the twenty two schools
in the pilot scheme we have now opened up the scheme to a further fifty schools. !

We have trained over seventy volunteer Severn Trent mentors to work alongside these schools to achieve the award and thirty schools have already
completed the scheme and received their Be Smart Trophy, In December 2005 we held the first Be Smart Scheol of the Year competifion and

St Bernadettes R & C School from Birmingham won the prize of one thousand pounds to spend on environmental improvements around their school.
We filled our allocation of fifty schools for the 2005/06 school year and are now recruiting schools to start the scheme in Septernber 2006,

One of the goals of the Be Smart scheme is to study water issues both locally and globally. To support schocls with this aspect of the scheme
we worked in partnership with TIDE {(Teachers in Development Education) and DFIiD (Department for international Development) to produce a
new photo pack resource for schools. This was launched in Qctober 2005 and is now inciuded in the Be Smart resource pack. The website
www.thewaterfamily.co.uk is now well established and is a popular activity for pupils both at school and on line at home. The enhanced CD version
which has additional features including sound makes the activity available to a wider group of children at schoal.

Education centres

Heaith and sustainability continues to provide the focus for the work in our five education cenires. This year we hosted visits from over 23,000 pupils
and 1,000 teachers who spent a full day at one of cur operational sites. The Good Food show at the NEC was ancther great success this year and once
again we gave away over 60,000 refreshing drinks of water to a very receptive audience.

Projects for 2006/07

This year we wish to improve the experience cf pupils visiting our education centres by developing new activities and opening a sixth centre at Trimpley
near Bewdley on a part time basis. Our other projects are designed to maximise the use of our STwater website we are creating a site {0 allow sehoois to
participate in the Be Smart scheme on line and devetoping a pupil and teacher research site called Waterwise which should suppert teachers to plan
lessons on water and pupils to use for their water projects.

Our education centres these are based at:
Barston sewage treatment works
Carsington reservoir

Cropston water treatment works

Hayden sewage {reatment works

Stoke Bardolph sewage treatment works

For further information on how to arrange a visit to one of cur centres please contact Community education, Severn Trent Water Limited,
2297 Coventry Road, Birmingham B26 3PU.

2002 20063 2004 2005 2006
Nao. : No. No. No. No.
Community Education visitor numbers
! Visitors to Severn Trent Water sites:
‘ Number of pupils visits 259,973 35,084 37,935 34,320 22,117
‘ Number of aduli/teachers visits 8,230 7.544 8,055 8,560 4,070
Talks given at non Severn Trent Water sites:
MNumber of pupils 3,195 11,290 9,039 10,921 3,378
Number of adults 2,555 2,112 2,159 3,150 1,566
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Main offices

Informaticn on the company may be obtained at any of the following main Severn Trent Water offices:

Registered Office

Severn Trent Water Limited
2297 Coventry Road
Birmingham B26 3PU

Company number: 2366686

Directars

M W Keogh

R §§ Martin
C S Matthews
G C Messham
S H Reilly

? F Stephenson
S K Stubbs

A P Wray

Business telephone numbers
Billing enquiries:
Tel: 08457 500 500

Operations and emergencies:
Tel: Q800 783 4444

All other enguiries:
Tel: 0121 722 4000

Company website
www. stwater.co.uk

Group website
www.severntrent.com

E-mail

customer.relations@severntrent,co.uk
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Severn Trent Water Limited
Edgbaston Depot
Waterworks Road
Birmingham B16 9DD

Severn Trent Water Limited
Sherbourne House

St Martin's Road

Finham

Coventry CV3 65D

Severn Trent Water Limited
P O Box 51

Raynesway

Derby DE2] 7JjA

Severn Trent Water Limited
Staverton Depot
Cheltenham Road East
Gloucester GL2 9QY

Severn Trent Water Limited
Leicester Water Centre
Anstey Lane

Leicester LE7 7GU

Severn Trent Water Limited
Hucknall Road
Nottingham NG5 [FH

Severn Trent Water Limited
Shelton
Shrewsbury 5Y3 8BJ




Severn Trent Water

Severn Trent Water Ltd
2297 Coventry Road
Birmingham B26 3PU

www.stwater.co.uk
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